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Financial Highlights

FINANCIAL CALENDAR

1st Quarter Results 2013/2014 12th August  2013

Annual Report 2012/2013 29th  August  2013

31st  Annual General Meeting 24th September 2013 

2nd Quarter Results 2013/2014                         15th November 2013

3rd Quarter Results 2013/2014 11th February 2014

4th Quarter Results 2013/2014 29th May 2014

32nd Annual General Meeting 30th September 2014

 2014 2013
For the year ended 31st March  Rs. ‘000 Rs. ‘000

Turnover  3,205,812 2,892,337

Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 106,918 176,387

Net Profit / (Loss) After Tax 94,272 129,605

Market Capitalisation 506,967 381,588

As at 31st March

Total Assets 1,559,346 1,988,457

Shareholders’ Funds 636,809 551,054

Retained Earnings 447,977 426,104

Current Ratio (Current Assets : Current Liabilities) 1.30 : 1 1.14 : 1

Employment (No. of Employees) 866 841

Per Share

Earnings / (Loss) (Rs.) 19.63 25.11

Net Assets (Rs.) 124.61 107.83

Market Value (Rs.) 99.20 89.60
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Our new involvement 

in Solar Photovoltaic 

project has recorded 

substantial improvement 

during the period. This 

initiative persuade 

banks to facilitate low 

interest loans for 

our customers. Our 

economic analysis 

shows that there would 

On behalf of the Directors, I warmly welcome Shareholders 

to the 32nd Annual General Meeting of Abans Electricals 

PLC and have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report 

and Financial Statements of the company for the period 

2013/2014.

The company has achieved a highest level of success 

during the period,tide over mitigating economic factors to 

bring modest performance during the year. The positive 

government policy on Balance of payment, the major 

determinant factor of exchange rate at minimum level of  

fluctuation with narrow spread was mainly benefitted to 

maintain the direct cost at the same level compared to last 

year. The improved supply of domestic food resulted in 

declining inflation favorably supported the consumption 

on our products. The real effect of gradual declined interest 

rate cushioned the second half year performance bringing  

interest cost to the lower level. Tight credit disbursement 

to the private sector by commercial bank during the first 

half of the year root cause to wane the profit significantly. 

The tariff adjustment to the electricity was the major 

impact to the escalation of the overall cost of overhead. As 

a whole,  improvement in economic and social 

infrastructure trickle down benefits through all the 

segments to assure continuous sustainability.

The performance of the Manufacturing Section is 

complemented mainly due to increase in inverter Air 

Conditioner and Washing machine Production. Other 

products were maintained at  adequate level to bring the 

turnover well above compared to the last year. The 

performance of the Service Division also remains pari 

passu compared to the last year, contributed highest stake 

to the bottom line with strong financial position and 

adequate savings. The new Washing Machine 

manufacturing production project started in fourth 

quarter of the last year fueled tax concessions to the 

current year strengthening bottom line tremendously.

The outlook of the corporate strategy always spearhead to 

achieve and maintain our vision, is determinant factor of 

our envisaged future activities. I believe the extended 

future activities are inevitable in maintaining sustainability. 

Anxiety on environmental friendliness is pivotal for 

continuous sustainability. Thus we intended to extend our 

manufacturing plant to facilitate  latest technology which 

facilitate for new environmental friendly R-600A 

refrigerant gas.

Spreading our services island wide, we established new 

service center in Gampaha and intend to establish two 

new repair centers in Badulla and Hambantota while 

expanding the main repair center in the capital to facilitate 

with new technology and facilities for the customer 

convenient and the satisfaction. 

Our success is always buttressed by the values of our 

employees. The continuous development is a requisite for 

maintaining highest level of human interaction and work 

performance. Our new collaboration with foreign trainers 

for technology advancement, foresee better performance 

in future to bring the highest level of customer satisfaction.

be greater opportunities in future for solar energy source 

as low cost electricity generating source in the long run.

Resilient to the external environment is inevitable. We have 

line up our activities to commensurate with the economic 

policies. Our new expansions always contribute to the 

knowledge base and technology base of the industry 

sector. Local value addition for international brands 

encourage high quality and competitiveness in the market 

for more local value added products, shore up by the fiscal 

policies. Extended services with franchise small and 

medium entrepreneurs is a bolster move for the rapid 

growth momentum of the SME sector.

Our clear Vision and goals which is critical to our business   

guide future directions despite vagueness to our policies in 

long run. Strength in human resource, advance 

technology, strong finance position, larger customer pool, 

island wide distribution network, local manufacturing and 

strong brands extremely assure the sustainable growth in 

our success.  

I take this opportunity to convey my appreciativeness for 

our team, all the fellow Directors and staff for their 

vehement dedicated effort in achieving remarkable results 

during the year.

My sincere gratitude for all the Shareholders, keeping their 

trust and confidence on present governance.

Aban Pestonjee
Chairperson



Mrs.  Aban Pestonjee - Chairperson
 

 A resourceful and self  - taught entrepreneur, Mrs. Pestonjee  has  come to 

exemplify the Abans’ creed of “finding a need and fulfilling it”. Her passion, drive and 

courage, especially as a South Asian woman in a then male dominated business world has 

inspired successive  generations  of  Sri Lankan  Business  women and have won her the 

praise  of  many others.  She  continues  in the role of Chairperson of Abans Group of 

Companies.

Mrs. Pestonjee has been awarded;

SAARC Women’s Association - Sri Lanka Chapter – “Award of Excellence for Woman 

Achievers for Outstanding Achievement” – Year 2000.

 “The  Bronze  Award “  for the large Business Category by  Women’s Chamber  of  Industry 

& Commerce at the year 2000 Women Entrepreneurs of the Year Award Ceremony.
 

“KOTRA   Plaque  of  Appreciation  - 2005”   for  forging  strategic  foreign   economic  ties 

between Korea & Sri Lanka.
 

Culminating   in  2006,   she  received  international  recognition   for  winning   the  leading 

women  entrepreneur  of  the world award. Mrs. Pestonjee was awarded  the  prize by  the 

princess of Thailand.

Board of Directors

Mr. B. Pestonjee - Director

Marine Engineer Class 1 ( D.O.T. London) A total dynamo, his creed of  “conceived today, 

implemented with phone calls” has been a key contributor to the rapid success of this 

company. He heads the marketing and Sales Divisions of the Company and liaises with the 

key principles of important institutions. An inspiring leader for a talented and dedicated 

group of marketing and sales personnel, the results or Mr. Pestonjee’s expertise are evident 

in the rapidly increasing turnover and brand recognititon of the Abans name.

Dr. (Mrs) S. Dubash 

Holds a Honours degree in Chemistry (London), MBA (USA), Phd. She is currently the 

chairperson of Industry and commerce of Sri Lanka and representative on the Ceylon 

Chamber of Commerce main Board. She is also a member of the institute of Directors. A  

Director  of  Abans  PLC.  and other Group Companies.  Within the group,  Mrs.  Dubash  

is chiefly involved in administering the supply chain functions of import purchasing, 

wharf clearance, warehousing,   inventory control, distribution and information systems. 

Retail Accounts and Hire Purchase Departments also come under her purview. Flexible,  

hard - working  employees  have  long been Mrs. Dubash's main aides and as a result, she 

oversees the Training Department to ensure the continuous training and development 

of quality Abans employees. Her major projects currently   include sourcing a 3PL 

partner, introducing an ERP system for the Abans PLC channel and spearheading other 

e-commerce  initiatives,  most recent of which is buyabans.com, the online retail arm of 

Abans PLC. She is supported by an excellent, hard-working senior administrative 

network. 



Board of Directors

Mr. C.  A. Fernando - Director

Holds a Master degree in Mechanical Engineering, State University of Moscow.

In direct charge of the Abans Electricals, he has put his previous experience and 

expertise to good use in rapidly benchmarking the best business practices in the 

manufacturing and assembly areas, which are the main focus of this company.

The Company has, therefore, benefited by the rapid implementation of these

assembly line factories, which have helped maintain competitive price 

advantage. He has maximised the potential of the 

Central Air Conditioning Division

and acquired many pestigious corporate projects.

Mr.  A. Raffel - Director

Working closely with the senior partners from the inception of the company, he leads the 

Service Department of the Company. His ability to cope with pressure has served him well 

in managing the very challenging area of this department. The decentralized structure and 

outsourcing business model of the Service and Repair Centres of Abans are two areas 

currently under his purview.

Mrs. D. Priyanthi Pieris - Independent Non Executive Director
Appointed to the board in March 2009. She is an Attorney-at-Law of the Supreme Court of Sri 

Lanka and has over 33 years experience in Corporate and Financial Law. She is also a Solicitor 

of England & Wales. She is currently in Private Practice. 

She served on the Boards of Forbes & Walker Ltd., Forbes Ceylon Ltd., Forbes Stock Brokers Ltd, 

Forbes Air Services Ltd.(general sales agent for Emirates), Vanik Corporate Services Ltd., Office 

Network (Pvt) Ltd., Capital Reach (Holdings) Ltd. and Associated Motorway Ltd 

She currently serves on the Boards of Associated Electrical Corporation Ltd, Asia Asset Finance 

PLC, Lanka Orix Finance PLC, PW Corporate Secretarial (Pvt) Ltd., Asian Centre for Lease Educa-

tion (Pvt) Ltd., MTN Corporate Consultants (Pvt) Ltd., Sithijaya Fund (Pvt) Ltd and as an 

Alternate Director on the Board of Asia Capital PLC.

She served as the legal Adviser to the Ministry of Finance from 2002 – 2004 and as Legal 

Consultant to the Colombo Stock Exchange from 2004 – 2011. 

She is also a member of the Committees set up by the SEC to recommend amendments to the 

Takeovers & Mergers Code1995 (as amended) and the Rule for Corporate Governance.

Prof. Lakshman R. Watawala - Independent Non Executive Director

Appointed to the board in August 2007. He is a fellow of the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of Sri Lanka, a fellow of the Institute of Certified Management Accountants of Sri 

Lanka and a fellow of Chartered Institute of Management Accountants of U.K. He has held the 

position of Chairman and Managing Director of Board of Investment of Sri Lanka twice and 

also served as the Chairman of People’s Bank, People’s Merchant Bank, Pan Asia Bank Ltd and 

other State Corporations. He has served as an Advisor of the Ministry of Finance. He was a Past 

President of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka, South Asian Ferderation of 

Accountants, Founder President of AAT Sri Lankan and Organization of Professional Associa-

tions of Sri Lanka. Currently, he is a committee Member of Ceylon Chamber of Commerce, 

President of the Institute of Certified Management Accountants of Sri Lanka, and serves on 

the Boards of a number of Quoted Public Companies.



Directors’ Report

The   Directors   of   Abans   Electricals   PLC   have   pleasure   in 

presenting   their    Report    and    Audited    Accounts   for   the 

year  ended   31st   March   2014   at  the  Thirty  Second  Annual 

General Meeting.

Financial Review

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Company are manufacturing and 

assembling of household  electric and electronic appliances 

and provide repair and maintenance services for the same 

under two departments.

(a)  Manufacturing Department

 This     Department     was     set     up    primarily    for    the  

 manufacturing   and    assembling   of  household electric   

 and       electronic      appliances    in    c ollaboration    with 

 internationally recognized brand names.

 It  engage  in  the  assembling  and  manufacturing  of  LG   

 Washing Machines, LG Refrigerators, Water Geyzers, 

 Air  Conditioners,  Cookers & Solar PV systems Installation.
 

(b)  Service Department

 This     Department     handles    the     installation,    repair,   

 maintenance    and   all   after  sales  services   of  electrical    

 and  household  appliances  sold   by  Abans Group.  

Review of Operations

 The Chairperson’s Statement on Page 3 in this Report   

          contains  a detailed review of the operations which forms   

 an integral part of the Directors Report.

Summarised Financial Position
 

   2013/2014 2012/2013
   Rs.  ‘000 Rs.  ‘000

 Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 106,918 176,387

 Income Tax Saving / (Expense) (6,593) (48,086)

 Profit / (Loss) After Tax 94,272 129,605

 Profit available for Appropriation 447,978 426,104

 Ordinary Dividend Per Share      2.50 2

Risk Management

The Board evaluates and takes action to mitigate the 

foreseeable risks on essential grounds. The  mitigation process  

concentrate product diversification, market segmentation, 

bringing new innovations and productivity improvement.

Brief discussion of Enterprise Risk Management is given in Page 

No. 37 of the Annual Report.

Capital Expenditure

The   total   expenditure   on   acquisition of Property, Plant and 

Equipment   during   the   year  amounted  to   Rs. 95,126,940/-  

and details  of  the  status  and  movements  of  Property,  Plant 

and Equipment  during the year are given in Note 12 to the 

Financial Statements.

Land and Buildings

Location, extent, no of buildings and present market values of 

the land and buildings,  

 Land No of Perches Market Value
 Location Buildings  Rs.

 Wellawatta 2 39.58  201,250,000 /=

 Ratmalana 3 97.21    63,962,000/= 

Donations

Donations made  during the year is  Rs. 288,615/= (Rs.125,000/- 

2012-2013)

Employees

As at the Balance Sheet date 866 persons were employed by the 

Company (841 persons -2013). The total cost of employee 

benefit for the year was Rs. 309.3Mn. (Rs.241.3 Million in 

2011/2012). There were no employee related issues to be 

disclosed, other than Note 34 to the Financial Statements.

Events Subsequent to the Balance Sheet Date

There had not been any circumstances since the Balance Sheet 

date, which would require adjustments to or disclosure in the 

Accounts other than those disclosed in Note 35 to the Financial 

Statements.

Statutory Payments

The Directors, to the best of their knowledge are satisfied that 

all statutory payments due to employees and the Government 

have been made up to date.

Dividends

The Directors recommed the final dividend of Rs. 2.50 per share 

for the financial year ended 31st March 2014.

Directorate and Shareholdings

The Board of Directors comprise,  Mrs. Aban Pestonjee   

(Chairperson),    Dr.  Saroshi   Dubash,   Mr.  Behman  Pestonjee, 

Mr.    Allen  Raffel,    Mr.   Clive   Fernando, Prof. Lakshman 

R. Watawala and Mrs. Dayangani Priyanthi Peiris, held office 

throughout the year, ended 31st March 2014. 
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Directors’ Report  Contd.,

The Directors retiring in rotation in terms of the Articles of 

Association are Mr. Allan Raffel and Mr. Clive Fernando being 

eligible, they offer themselves for re-election and the Directors 

have much pleasure in recommending their re-election.

Directors’ Interests

Directors’ interests in contracts with the Company are disclosed 

in Note No 32.1 to the Financial Statements. 

Auditors

To appoint M/s. SJMS Associates, Chartered Accountants as the 

Auditors of the Company and to hold office until the conclusion 

of the next Annual General Meeting.

Reports to the Public  

The Company publishes its quarterly  Financial Statements and 

Annual Report, enabling Stakeholders and public to make a fair 

appraisal of performance.

 Name  Beginning of the Year  End of the Year
   No. of Shares No. of Shares

 Mrs. A. Pestonjee 244,532 293,438

             Mr. B. Pestonjee  121,147 144,793 

 Dr. (Mrs) S. Dubash 246,517 295,820

 Mr. A. Raffel 4,200 5,040

 Mr. C. A. Fernando 1,612 2,223

 Prof. Lakshman R. Watawala - -

 Mrs. D. P. Pieris - -
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Corporate Governance

The Board

* Composition and Balance

The  Board consists of seven Directors including two Indepen-
dent Non - Executive Directors.  The brief profiles of the Board 
members are given in Page No 4 and 5 to the Annual Report.

* Responsibility

The   Members   of   the   Board collectively  and  individually 
responsible to comply with the laws  of Democratic  Socialist 
Republic  of  Sri  Lanka   and   to  implement  business  strategies,  
internal  controls,  risk management, corporate decisions, 
financial reporting and other imperative issues as necessary. 
 
Directors  brings  individual  and  collective  judgments    and   
also  consider  internal  and  external professional consultancy   
for  matters  relating  to  corporate issues,  strategies, performance, 
setting up standards, managing and safeguarding resources. 

* Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

The   Chairperson   is   responsible   for   leading   the   Board   and   
the  ultimate point of contact for Shareholders, particularly on 
matters relates to Corporate Governance. 

The responsibilities of the CEO are assigned with two individual 
Directors, do not hold the position of  Chairperson.  They  
Control  and  separately  reports to  the Board  under  two 
divisions,  Manufacturing and Services.

* Appointments / Re- Election  
 
The  Board  as  a  whole  represents  the  Nomination  committee,  
decides  the  selection  criterion  and appointments  to  the  
Board.  Evaluation  criterion are  leveled based  on  the  goals  
and  objectives  preeminently select suitable and capable 
personals who can contribute to the Company.

Proceeding of the Article of Association is mandatory for the  
retirement and re-election of Directors. 

* Directors Remuneration 

With  the  recommendations  of  the  Remuneration  Committee,  
Company  has established  formal   and transparent policy to 
determine remuneration package for  each Director to attract, 
motivate and retain.

The remuneration and other benefits of the Board of Directors 
are set out in Note No 32.1 to the Financial Statements.

* Appraisal of Board

The  Board  itself  headed  by  the  Chairperson  evaluates  
performance  resembling   with   the    external  and internal 
environment  to  measure  the degree  of  success  or  the  
failures of achieving goals and objectives set upon Board 
members, individually and collectively. 

* Financial Acumen

A  Member  representing  recognized  professional  accounting  
bodies  served  in  the  Board  as Independent Non-Executive 
Director  involves  matters  relating   to   the  finance.  External 
consultancies bring in whenever necessary.

* Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has written terms of references, deals 
within its authority  which are established for the purpose of 
assisting the Board in fulfilling their oversight responsibilities 
connect to the integrity of the Financial Statements, risk 
management, internal control, compliance  with legal and 
regulatory requirements, review of External Auditor’s 
performance  and  internal Audit functions. Report of the Audit 
Committee is given on Page No 11.

* Remuneration Committee

The  objective  of the Committee is to bring recommendations  
to the frame work of the remuneration packages  of  the  
Directors as formal and transparent manner. Report of the 
Remuneration Committee is given on Page No 12.
 
* Secretaries

Varners  International  (Pvt)  Ltd. act as the Company Secretary, 
ensure the adherence to rules and  regulations and  handle 
Board proceedings minutes, agenda and papers required for 
the meetings.

 Name of the Director  Position Board  Audit Committee Remuneration   

   Meetings Committee Meetings
  

 Mrs. Aban Pestonjee Director/Chairperson 1 N/A N/A  

 Mr. B.Pestonjee Executive Director 2 N/A N/A

 Mr. R.Pestonjee Executive Director 1 N/A N/A

 Mr. C. Fernando Executive Director 3 4 2

 Dr. (Mrs) S. Dubash Executive Director 2 N/A N/A

 Mr. Allen Raffle Executive Director 3 3 2

 Prof. L. R.Watawala Independent  

  Non-Executive Director 2 4 2

 Mrs. Priyanthi Pieris Independent  

  Non-Executive Director 3 2 N/A

* Meetings

* Mr. Rusi Pestonjee resigned from the Board of Directors w.e.f. 06th of February 2014. 
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Corporate Governance    Contd.,

Relation with Shareholders / Investors

Directors  have  continuously recognized the importance of the role played by the 

Shareholders of the Company in assisting the Board  of  Directors for  good Corporate 

Governance. In this regard, the Board of  Directors  ensures  that  the Shareholders have 

equal access to information and ensured the adequate disclosure of all material 

information of  the Company.

Major Transactions

There were no major transactions of material effect other than which are disclosed in the 

Annual Report.

Financial Reporting 

The  Company  adhered  to  the  financial  reporting  regulations  under  the Companies Act, 

Securities Exchange  Commission  and  the  Sri  Lanka Accounting Standards issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountant of Sri Lanka.

The  Audit  Committee  assists  the  Board  in  overseeing  the  financial  reporting,  system  

review and implementation of proper internal control systems. 

The Board abide with  the  onus of responsibility of setting up an effective internal control 

system to safeguard the assets of the Company and to disseminate timely corporate 

information.

Business Conducts and Ethics

The  Company   adheres  to the code of business conducts and ethics, jointly issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants  of  Sri Lanka  and the Securities and Exchange 

Commission of Sri Lanka under the Corporate Governance.  The business conducts,  ethics  

and  Company  Policies  are  set  within  the governing  rules  and  regulations of  the 

Democratic  Socialist  Republic  of  Sri Lanka  to  the best of knowledge. 

Going Concern Concept

The Board of Directors have continued to use the going concern concept in the preparation 

of the Financial Statements and are of the view that the Company has adequate resources 

to continue its operation of the forceable future.
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Compliance to Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors assent the complience to the rules of  Corporate Governance.

Corporate Governance    Contd.,

 

Rule

7.10.1 Non-Executive Directors

a. No of Non-Executive Directors

a. No of Independent Non- Executive Directors

b. Declaration of Independency

Two Non - Executive
Directors out of seven Directors

7.10.2 Independent Directors

a. Determinacy of Independency of Non-Executive Directors
b. Names of Independent of Non-Executive Directors
c. Brief resume of each Director
d. Disseminate resume of new Directors

7.10.3 Directors’ Disclosure

7.10.4 Independency of Non-Executive Directors

7.10.6 Audit Committee
a. Composition
b. Functions
c.  Name of committee members
 Determinacy of independecy of Auditors
 Audit Committee Report

7.10.5 Remuneration Committee
a. Composition
b.  Functions
c.  Members’ name of the Remuneration Committee
 Statement of Remuneration Policy
 Remuneration paid to Executive and Non-Executive 
 Directors

Two Independent Directors
out of seven total Directors
Complied

Complied
Refer Page No. 5
Refer Page No. 4 - 5
Complied

Complied

Refer Page No. 12
Complied
Refer Page No. 12
Refer Page No. 12
Refer Note No. 32.1

Refer Page No. 11
Complied
Refer Page No. 11
Complied
Refer Page No. 11

Subject Compliance
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Audit Committee Report

Role of the Committee

The primary function of the Committee is to assist the broad in 

fulfilling its oversight responsibilities, primarily though 

overseeing Management’s conduct of the Company’s financial 

reporting process and systems of internal accounting and 

financial controls. Monitoring the independence and 

performance of the Company’s External Auditors and 

providing an avenue of communication among the External 

Auditors, Management and the Board.

The Audit Committee is empowered, amongst other functions 

to examine any matters relating to the financial affairs of the 

Company and to review the adequacy of the internal control 

procedures, audit programs, disclosure of accounting policies 

compliance with statutory and Corporate Governance 

requirements etc. The Audit Committee is also empowered to 

review and monitor the financial reporting process of the 

Company, so as to provide additional assurance on the 

reliability of the Financial Statements through a process of 

independent an objective reviews. As such, the Audit 

Committee acts as an effective forum in assisting the Board of 

Directors in discharging their responsibilities of ensuring the 

quality of financial reporting and related communications to 

the Shareholders and the public.

Composition of the Committee and meetings

The Audit Committee comprised of two Independent 

Non-Executive Directors namely Prof. Lakshman R Watawala, 

Chairman and Mrs. D. Priyanthie Peris. Messrs Varners 

International (Pvt) Ltd served as the Secretary to the Audit 

Committee.

The Audit Committee held four meetings during the financial 

year. Chief Internal Auditor coordinate the matters arise at the 

meetings. Other Directors, Managers, Compliance Officers, 

External Auditors Consultants attend the meetings by 

invitation.

The activities and views of the Committee have been 

communicated to the Board of Directors quarterly through 

verbal briefings, and by tabling the minutes of the 

Committee’s Meetings.

Financial Reporting

The Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed the 

Company’s quarterly and Annual Financial Statements prior to 

publication with management including the extent of 

compliance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards, Companies 

Act No 7 of 2007, Securities Exchange Commission regulatory 

and other statutory requirements. 

The Financial Statements have been presented in compliance 

with the new Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRS/LKAS) 

for the financial period. Considerable effort and planning has 

gone into ensuring that this transition has taken place 

smoothly and accordingly the Comparative Financial 

Statements were re-stated.

The ultimate objective of the Committee is to ensure the 

safeguard of the best interest of the Stakeholders onto 

financial reporting

Internal Controls

During its meetings, the Committee reviewed the adequacy 

and effectiveness of the Internal Control Systems and the 

Company’s approach to its exposure to the business and 

financial risks. Processes are in place to safeguard the assets of 

the organization and to ensure that the financial reporting 

system can be relied upon in the preparation and 

presentation of Financial Statements.

The Company’s exposure to business risk, in the areas of 

product diversification, Market share, Tariff changes, and 

exchange rate and interest rate fluctuations is reviewed by the 

Committee and advice the Board and Management to 

mitigate the risk factors associate there with.

Under the financial risk, Committee scrutinizes the credit 

policies of the creditors and debtors and liquidity of current 

assets. The cash flow and the working capital adequacy also 

reviewed in addition.

Internal Audit, Risks Management 

The Internal Audit Programme was reviewed by the 

Committee to ensure that it covered the major business units 

of the company. The Chief Internal Auditor was invited to be 

present at all Audit Committee deliberations. He presents a 

summary of the Audit Reports of all internal audit 

investigations carried out by his department for the period.

External Auditors 

The committee evaluates the independency of the External 

Auditor and recommends to the board in selecting and 

appointing External Auditor. In addition, other major criteria 

for evaluating external auditor includes capacity, fee, past 

performances and Non-Audit Services provided by the 

External Auditor.

The Audit opinion and the management letter issued by the 

external auditor are reviewed and assessed to ensure the 

material impact to the true and fair view of the Financial 

Statements. 

The audit committee has recommended to the Board of 

Directors that Messers SJMS Associates be re-appointed as 

Auditor for the financial year ending 31st March 2014 subject 

to approval of the Shareholders at the Annual General 

Meeting.

Conclusion 

The evaluation of reports, and based on the independent 

judgment, the Committee is satisfied about the operation of 

the business activities, control procedures, reporting 

requirements, actions in place of safeguarding the Company 

Assets and financial reporting of the Company.

Prof. Lakshman R. Watawala
Chairman - Audit Committee



Remuneration Committee Report

Composition

The Remuneration Committee appointed responsible to the Board of 

Directors, comprise of two Independent Non-Executive Directors. The 

Committee is headed by the Chairman Prof. L. R. Wattawala. Mrs. Priyanthie 

Pieris serve as a Committee member.

Policy

The remuneration policy of Abans Electricals PLC is designed to attract, 

motivate and retain staff with appropriate professional, managerial and 

operational expertise to achieve the goals and objectives of the Company.

Scope

The principal responsibility of the Remuneration Committee is to recommend 

to the Board a competitive remuneration and reward structure for the 

organization which includes performance based incentives. The Committee 

will specifically focus on the remuneration packages for Executive Staff and 

Senior Management. Such a system is based upon every member of the staff, 

being informed of the key result areas on which he/she will be judged together 

with an objective performance evaluation system. 

Meetings

During the financial year under review, the Committee held two meetings.  At 

these meetings, the staff performance appraisal system and its procedures, the 

performance bonus and its quantum,remuneration and other benefits of 

Executive and Senior Management  were discussed and their recommendations 

were submitted to the Board.

Conclusion 

The Committee assessment on the present Directors remuneration is fair and 

reasonable.

Prof. Lakshman R. Watawala
Chairman  – Remuneration Committee
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Directors’ Responsibility for 

Financial Reporting

The   responsibility   of   the   Directors   in  relation  to  the 

Financial Statements is set out in the following 

statement.

The Directors are responsible, under Section 150 (1), 151 (1), 

166[1], 167 [1] and 168 [1] of the Companies Act No. 7 of 2007 to 

prepare Financial Statements and the Annual Report for each 

financial year and place before the Annual General Meeting of 

the Members.

Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2014 

presented in this report are in conformity with 

Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRS / LKAS), Companies Act 

No.7 of 2007 and listing rules of the Colombo Stock Exchange.

Directors are also of the view that in preparing these Financial 

Statements, appropriate Accounting Policies have been 

selected and applied consistently, where necessary reasonable 

and prudent judgment and estimate have been made in line 

with Accounting Standards.

Directors are also responsible, under Section 148 to keep 

proper records and to take reasonable steps as far as 

practicable to ensure the accuracy and reliability of accounting 

records to enable the preparation of Financial Statements and 

to disclose with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of 

the Company.

The Directors have a general responsibility to take reasonable 

steps to safeguard the assets of the Company. In discharging 

this responsibility the directors have instituted a system of 

internal controls and a system for monitoring its effectiveness. 

The systems of controls provide reasonable and not absolute 

assurance of safeguarding the Company’s assets, maintenance 

of proper accounting records and the reliability of financial 

information.

Directors confirm that to the best of their knowledge all taxes 

and duties payable on behalf of and in respect of the 

employees of the Company and all other known statutory dues, 

as at Balance Sheet date have been paid or provided.

The Directors are of the opinion that the Company has 

adequate resources to continue in operation and due to this 

have concluded that the going concern basis in preparing the 

Financial Statement is appropriate.

By order of the Board

Secretaries

Varners International (Pvt) Ltd
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Report of the Auditor’s

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Abans Electricals PLC

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying Financial 

Statements of Abans Electricals PLC, which comprise 

the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 

2014, and the Statement of Comprehensive Income, 

the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of 

Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of 

significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

notes.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial 
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and 

fair presentation of these Financial Statements in 

accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards. This 

responsibility includes: designing, implementing and 

maintaining internal control relevant to the 

preparation and fair presentation of financial 

statements that are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying 

appropriate accounting policies; and making 

accounting estimates that are reasonable in the 

circumstances.

Scope of Audit and Basis of Opinion

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 

Financial Statements based on our audit. We 

conducted our audit in accordance with Sri Lanka 

Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance whether the Financial Statements are free 

from material misstatement. 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 

supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 

financial statements. An audit also includes assessing 

the accounting principles used and significant 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 

the overall Financial Statement presentation. 

We have obtained all the information and 

explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. We 

therefore believe that our audit provides a reasonable 

basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, so far as appears from our examination, 

the Company maintained proper accounting records 

for the year ended 31 March, 2014 and the Financial 

Statements give a true and fair view of the Company’s 

state of affairs as at 31 March 2014, and of its Profit and 

Cash Flows for the year then ended in accordance with 

Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

These Financial Statements also comply with the 

requirements of Section 151(2) of the Companies Act 

No. 07 of 2007.

SJMS ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Colombo

12th August 2014
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 31st March 2014

2013/2014 2012/2013
Rs. Rs.

Turnover 5 3,205,812,382 2,892,337,763 

Cost of sales (2,756,672,885) (2,451,383,944) 

Gross profit 449,139,496 440,953,819 

Other income 6 50,744,273 37,549,094 

Distribution cost (89,803,102) (64,689,766) 

Administrative expenses (215,377,319) (168,947,945) 

Finance and other expenses 7 (87,784,606) (68,477,204) 

Profit before taxation 8 106,918,741 176,387,998 

Income tax expenses 9 (6,593,223) (48,086,865) 

Profit for the year 100,325,518 128,301,133 

Other Comprehensive Income / (Expense)

Actuarial gain or loss on defined benefit plan (6,053,231) 1,303,984 

Other comprehensive income / expense net of tax (6,053,231) 1,303,984 

94,272,287 129,605,117 

Earnings per share - Basic/ Diluted 10 19.63 25.11 

Dividend per share 11 2.50 2.00 

Note

Total comprehensive income for the year

The accounting policies and Notes from 01 to 37 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.  
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Statement of FInancial Position
As at 31st March 2014

The accounting policies and Notes from 01 to 37 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.   

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Rs. Rs.Note

Non Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 12 412,388,090 378,586,768 

Intangible assets 13 - - 

Investments in subsidiaries 14 11,454,000 11,454,000 

Investments in fixed deposits 15 131,530,121 51,381,809 

Total Non Current Assets 555,372,211 441,422,577 

Current Assets
Inventories 16 360,769,143 573,135,128 

Trade  and other receivables 17 62,351,248 59,588,576 

Deposits , advances & prepayments 18 22,491,026 15,512,264 

Amounts due from related parties 19 438,468,147 868,335,292 

Cash and cash equivalent 20 119,895,025 30,463,759 

Total Current Assets 1,003,974,589 1,547,035,019 

Total Assets 1,559,346,800 1,988,457,596 

Capital and Reserves
Stated capital 21 186,732,000 122,850,000 

Capital reserves 2,100,000 2,100,000 

Retained earnings 447,977,607 426,104,920 

Total Equity 636,809,607 551,054,920 

Non Current Liabilities
Borrowings 22.1 64,968,000 1,010,100 

Retirement benefit obligation 23 66,897,118 50,022,805 

Revenue grant 24 8,614,600 11,845,075 

Deferred tax liability 25 11,047,335 18,780,802 

Non Current Liabilities 151,527,053 81,658,782 

Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 26 321,601,082 324,493,221 

Income tax payable 27 886,601 26,662,999 

Deffered service income 28 7,863,197 - 

Amounts due to related parties 29 11,487,207 9,010,659 

Borrowings 22.2 429,172,053 995,577,015 

Current Liabilities 771,010,140 1,355,743,894 

Total Liabilities 922,537,193 1,437,402,676 

Total Equity and Liabilities 1,559,346,800 1,988,457,596 

............................................................................................. 

Head of Finance - (Manufacturing Department)

.............................................................................. 

Head of Finance - (Service Department)

I certify that these Financial Statements comply with the requirements of the Companies Act no. 07 of 2007.   

The Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements." Signed for and on behalf 

of the Board of Directors by the following.   

..............................................

Director

..............................................

Director

.................... ........... ...............................................

y

...............................................................................

Director

Date : 12th August 2014
Colombo
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Statement of Changes In Equity
For the Year Ended 31st March 2014

The accounting policies and Notes from 01 to 37 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.   

Stated Capital Retained Total
Capital Reserves Earnings 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Balance as at1st April 2012              122,850,000                    2,100,000               305,017,401            429,967,401 

Net profit for the year                                    -                                      -               128,301,133            128,301,133 

Other comprehensive income                                    -                                      -                    1,303,984                 1,303,984 

Final dividend 2011/2012                  (8,517,600)               (8,517,600)

Balance as at 31st March 2013 122,850,000 2,100,000                   426,104,920 551,054,920 

Net profit for the year - - 100,325,518 100,325,518 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Actuarial gain on defined benefit plan - - (6,053,231) (6,053,231) 

Capitalization of Reserves 63,882,000               - (63,882,000) - 

Final dividend 2012/2013 - - (8,517,600) (8,517,600) 

Balance as at 31st March 2014 186,732,000 2,100,000 447,977,607 636,809,607 
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Cash Flow Statement
For the Year Ended 31st March 2014

The accounting policies and notes from 01 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.   

2013/2014 2012/2013
Rs. Rs.

Net profit before tax and financial expenses 194,703,347 244,865,203                               

Adjusted for:
Actuarial (gain) / loss on defined benefit plan (6,053,231) 1,303,984 

Profit from sale of property, plant & equipment  (1,584,626) (4,509,821) 

Depreciation 55,690,755 32,989,223 

Defined benefit plan costs (Gratuity) 19,640,401 10,468,346 

Interest Income (10,353,059) (2,897,082) 

Bad debts provision 1,581,736 1,199,738 

Provision for obsolete stock 322,231 104,559 

Exchange (gain) / losses 44,275 - 

Amotization of  grant income (3,230,475) (1,076,825) 

250,761,355 282,447,325 Cash flow from operating activities before working  capital  changes

(Increase) / decrease in receivables (4,344,412) (20,592,232) 

(Increase) / decrease in deposits (6,978,767) 33,895,267 

(Increase) / decrease in inventories 212,043,754 (283,241,039) 

(Increase) / decrease in amounts due from related companies 429,867,146 (318,160,413) 

Increase / (decrease) in amounts due to related companies 2,476,550 1,832,129 

Increase / (decrease) in accounts payable (435,357,391) 499,738,779 

448,468,233 195,919,816 Net cash and cash equivalent from operating activities

Tax Paid (40,103,091) (32,383,446) 

Vat paid on assessment (16,388,926) (18,000,000) 

Interest paid (87,784,606) (58,600,509) 

Gratuity paid  (2,766,088) (2,058,600) 

301,425,522 84,877,261 

Investing activities
Interest income 10,353,059 2,245,229 

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (95,126,940) (174,776,654) 

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant & equipment 7,219,486 938,392 

Investment (net) in fixed deposits (80,148,312) (41,227,245) 

Net cash and cash equivalent utilised in investing activities (157,702,706) (212,820,278) 

Financing activities
Revenue grant received - 12,921,900  

Dividend paid (8,517,600) (8,517,600) 

Lease repayment - (609,803) 

Repayment of loans (5,703,300) (8,684,453) 

Proceeds from borrowings 86,500,000 - 

Net cash and cash equivalent from financing activities 72,279,100 (4,889,956) 

Net increase /( decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 216,001,915 (132,832,973) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (185,695,861) (52,862,887) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  (Note No.20,22.4) 30,306,054 (185,695,860) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
Cash in hand and cash at bank 30,463,761 23,903,776 

Bank overdraft (216,159,621) (76,766,663) 

(185,695,860) (52,862,887) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Cash in hand and cash at bank 119,895,025 30,463,761 

Bank overdraft (89,588,971) (216,159,621) 

30,306,054 (185,695,860) 
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31st March 2014

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.1 General

 Abans Electricals PLC is a Public Limited Liability Company   
 incorporated and domiciled in Sri Lanka and is listed in the   
 Colombo Stock Exchange. The registered office of the   
 Company is located at No.498, Galle Road, Colombo 3 and   
 the principal places of business are situated  at  No. 126,   
 Airport Road, Ratmalana, and No 506B Galle Road,   
 Colombo 06.

1.2 Principal activities and nature of operations

 The principal activities of the Company are manufacturing   
 and   assembling   household    electrical    and   electronic   
 appliances  and  providing  repairs  and maintenance and   
 technical services of similar type of appliances.
 
1.3 Parent entity 

 The Company’s parent entity is Abans PLC. 

1.4 Date of authorization for issue

 The  Financial  Statements  of  the  Company  for  the  year   
 ended 31 March 2014 were  authorized  for  issue  under a   
 resolution  of  the  board of Directors on 12th August 2014.

2.  BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance  

 The  Financial  Statements  of  the Company (Statement of   
 Financial  Position,  Statement  of  Comprehensive Income,   
 Statement of Changes  in  Equity, Statement of Cash Flows   
 together with accounting policies and Notes) are prepared   
 in    accordance   with   Sri   Lanka   Accounting   Standards   
 (LKASs and SLFRSs) as issued by the Institute of Chartered   
 Accountants   of   Sri   Lanka   and   in compliance with the   
 requirements of the Companies Act No.07 of 2007.

2.2 Basis of measurement

 The   Financial   Statements   have  been  prepared  on  the   
 historical     cost     basis,     except     the   defined    benefit 
 obligation, which is recognized at its present value.

2.3 Functional and presentation currency

 The   Financial   statements   are   presented   in  Sri Lankan   
 Rupees,  which  is  the Company’s functional currency and   
 presentation currency. All financial information presented   
 in Sri Lanka Rupees is rounded to the nearest rupee unless   
 otherwise stated. 

2.4 Comparative information

 The  accounting  policies  have  been consistently applied   
 by  the Company with those of the previous financial year   
 in  accordance  with  LKAS  01  -  presentation  of  financial   
 statements,  except those  which  had  to be changed as a   
 result     of     application     of    the    new   SLFRS.   Further, 
 comparative       information       is    reclassified    wherever 
 necessary to comply with the current presentation.

2.5 Materiality & aggregation

 In  compliance  with  LKAS 01 on presentation of Financial   
 Statements,   each    material    class    of    similar   items  is   
 presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of   
 dissimilar     nature     or      functions    too   are  presented   
 separately, if they are material.

 Financial Assets  and  Financial Liabilities are offset and the   
 net    amount    reported   in   the   Statement   of   Financial   
 Position,  only   when there is a legally enforceable right to   
 offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to   
 settle on a net basis,  or  to realize the assets and settle the   
 liability   simultaneously.    Income   and   expenses  are not   
 off-set  in the  Statement of Comprehensive Income unless   
 required   or   permitted   by   any   accounting  standard or   
 interpretation,    and    as    specifically    disclosed    in    the   
 accounting policies.

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES   
 AND ASSUMPTIONS
 
 The    preparation  of  Financial   Statements  requires   the   
 application    of   certain   critical  accounting  assumptions   
 relating to the future. Further, it requires the Management   
 of   the   Company   to   make   judgments,   estimates   and   
 assumptions  that  affect the reported amounts of income,   
 expenses,   assets  and  liabilities,   and   the   disclosure   of   
 contingent   liabilities,  at  the  end of the reporting period.   
 However,   uncertainty    about    these   assumptions   and   
 estimates could result in outcomes that require a material   
 adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability   
 in   future   periods.  Hence,  actual  experience and results   
 may differ from these judgments and estimates.

 In   the   process   of   applying  the  Company’s accounting   
 policies, Management has made the following judgments,   
 estimates     and     assumptions     which   have   the   most 
 significant   effect   on   the   amounts   recognized   in  the   
 Financial Statements:

a) Taxation 

 The  Company  is  subject  to  income taxes and other taxes   
 including   value   added  taxation, Excise duty and nations   
 building   tax.    Significant    judgment    was   required    to   
 determine   the   total   provision  for current, deferred and   
 other   taxes   pending   the  issue  of  tax guidelines on the   
 treatment   of   the   adoption   of   SLFRS   in   the  Financial   
 Statements   and   the   taxable   profit   for  the  purpose of   
 imposition   of  taxes.  Uncertainties   exist,  with respect to   
 the  interpretation  of  the  applicability  of  tax laws, at the   
 time of the preparation of these Financial Statements. 

 The  Company  recognized assets and liabilities for current,   
 deferred  and  other  taxes  based on estimates of whether   
 additional  taxes  will be due.  Where the final tax outcome   
 of  these matters  is  different from  the amounts that were   
 initially recorded, such differences will impact the income,   
 deferred   and   tax  amounts  in  the  period  in  which  the   
 determination is made.

b) Useful life-time of the property, plant  and equipment

 The  Company  reviews the residual values, useful lives and   
 methods  of  depreciation  of  assets  as  at  each  reporting   
 date.  Judgment  of  the  management  is  exercised  in the   
 estimation of these values, rates, methods and hence they   
 are subject to uncertainty.
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31st March 2014

c) Going concern

 The Directors have made an assessment of the Company’s   
 ability  to  continue  as  a  going  concern  and are satisfied   
 that  it  has  the  resources  to  continue  in business for the   
 foreseeable future. Furthermore, the Board is not aware of   
 any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt   
 upon   the   Company’s   ability   to   continue   as   a   going   
 concern  and  they  do  not  intend either to liquidate or to   
 cease  operations  of the Company. Therefore, the Financial   
 Statements   continue   to    be   prepared   on   the   going      
 concern basis.

d) Impairment losses on Financial Assets

 The   Company  assesses  at  each  reporting  date or more   
 frequently  to  determine  whether  there  is any objective   
 evidence whether an impairment loss should be recorded   
 in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. 

e) Deferred tax assets 

 Deferred   tax   assets   are   recognized  for  all  deductible   
 temporary        differences.       Significant       management   
 judgments   are    required   to   determine   the amount of   
 deferred   tax assets  that can be recognized, based on the   
 likely  timing  and  level  of  future taxable profits together   
 with future tax planning strategies.

f) Defined benefit plans

 The  cost  of  defined  benefit  plans  are determined using   
 actuarial    valuations.    An    actuarial   valuation   involves   
 making various assumptions which may differ from actual   
 developments in the future. 

 These  include  the  determination  of   the  discount  rate,   
 future   salary   increases,  mortality  rates,  etc.  Due to the   
 complexity  of  the valuation, the underlying assumptions   
 and their long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is   
 highly   sensitive   to   changes   in   these assumptions. All   
 assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

 In determining the appropriate discount rate, Management   
 considers  the  yield  of  Sri Lanka Government Bonds with   
 extrapolated  maturities  corresponding  to  the  expected   
 duration of the defined  benefit obligation.  The  mortality   
 rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Future   
 salary  increases  are  based  on  expected  future  inflation   
 rates   and   expected   future   salary   increase   rate of the   
 Company.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 The   significant    accounting    policies    applied   by   the   
 Company  in  preparation   of  its Financial Statements are   
 included below. 

4.1  Revenue recognition

4.1.1 Sale of goods

 Revenue   is   recognized   to  the extent that it is probable   
 that the  economic  benefits will flow to the Company and   
 the   revenue   and   associated   costs   incurred   or   to be   
 incurred   can  be reliably measured. Revenue is measured   
 at    the    fair    value   of   the   consideration   received   or 
 receivable net of trade discounts and sales taxes.

 

 Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when all the   
 following conditions are satisfied:

a) The  Company  has  transferred significant risks and rewards   
 of ownership of the goods to the buyer.

b) The  Company  retaining,  neither  a  continuing managerial   
 involvement     to    the    degree    usually   associated    with 
 ownership nor an effective control over the goods sold.

c) The  amount   of  revenue can be measured reliably and it is   
 probable   that   the  economic benefits associated with the   
 transaction will flow to the entity; and 

d) The   costs   incurred   or   to   be   incurred   in respect of the   
 transaction can be measured reliably.

4.1.2 Interest income

 Interest  income  is recognized using the Effective Interest   
 Rate (EIR) method.

4.1.3 Dividend income 

 Dividend    income  is   recognised    in   the   Statement  of   
 Comprehensive   Income   on   an  accrual   basis  when the   
 Company’s right to receive the dividend is established.

4.1.4 Deferred income

 The  service  income  of the Company is recognized over a   
 period of 4 years since the Company is obliged to provide   
 service for the agreed warranty period. 

4.1.5 Other income

 Other income is recognized on an accrual basis.

4.2  Expenditure recognition

 Expenses are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive   
 Income  on  the  basis  of a direct association between the   
 cost incurred and the earning of specific items of income.   
 All  expenditure  incurred  in  running  the business and in   
 maintaining   Property,  Plant and Equipment in a state of   
 efficiency has been charged to the Statement of 
 Comprehensive Income.

 For   the   purpose   of   presentation   of  the  Statement of   
 Comprehensive    Income,     the   “function   of   expenses”   
 method   has   been adopted, on the basis that it presents   
 fairly the elements of the Company's performance.

 Income  tax  expense  comprises current and deferred tax.   
 Income  tax   expense   is  recognised   in the Statement of   
 Comprehensive Income.

4.3 Taxation

4.3.1 Current tax 

 Current   tax   assets   and   liabilities   consist   of  amounts   
 expected     to    be    recovered    from    or    paid    to    the 
 Commissioner   General   of   Inland Revenue in respect of   
 the  current  year  and  any  adjustment  to  tax  payable in   
 respect of  prior  years.  The  tax rates and tax laws used to   
 compute   the   amount   are   those   that   are  enacted  or   
 substantially enacted as at the reporting date.
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4.3.2 Deferred tax

 Deferred   tax   is  provided using  the  liability  method on   
 temporary   differences   at  the  end  of  reporting  period   
 between  the  tax  bases of  assets  and liabilities and their   
 carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose. 

 Deferred   tax  assets   are  recognised   for   all   deductible   
 differences. The carrying amount of a deferred  tax asset is   
 reviewed   at   each   reporting   date   and  reduced  to the   
 extent   it   is   no  longer   probable  that sufficient taxable   
 profit  will  be  available  to allow all or part of the deferred   
 tax asset to be utilised.  Un-recognised deferred tax assets   
 are re-assessed at each date of the Statement of Financial   
 Position   and   are   recognised   to   the   extent  that   it  is   
 probable  that future taxable profit will allow the deferred   
 tax asset to be recovered.

 Deferred  tax  assets and liabilities are measured at the tax   
 rate  that  are   expected   to   apply   in  the year when the   
 assets   are   realised  or  the liabilities are settled, based on   
 tax   rates   and   tax   laws   that   have   been   enacted   or  
 subsequently enacted at the reporting date.

4.4 Non-financial asset

4.4.1 Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

 Property,   Plant  &   Equipment   are   recognised   if   it   is   
 probable  that  future  economic  benefits associated with   
 the  asset  will  flow  to the entity and the cost of the asset   
 can  be  measured  reliably  in  accordance  with LKAS 16 -   
 Property, Plant  & Equipment. Initially Property, Plant and   
 Equipment are measured at cost.

Cost model

 Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost, excluding   
 the   costs   of   day–to–day   servicing,   less  accumulated   
 depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Such   
 cost includes the cost of replacing  part of the equipment   
 when  that  cost  is  incurred, if the recognition criteria are   
 met. 

Subsequent cost

 Subsequent   expenditure   incurred   for   the  purpose  of   
 acquiring, extending, or improving assets of a permanent   
 nature by means of which to  carry on  the  business  or to   
 increase the earning capacity of the business is treated as   
 capital  expenditure  and such expenses are recognized in   
 the carrying amount of an asset. The costs associated with   
 day-to-day servicing of Property,  Plant and Equipment is   
 recognized in  the Statement of Comprehensive  Income                 
 as incurred.

Depreciation

 Depreciation is calculated using the straight–line method   
 to write  down the cost of Property, Plant and Equipment   
 to their residual values over their estimated useful lives.   
 Depreciation is charged from the date of purchase to the   
 date     of     disposal     on    pro-rata basis.    Land    is    not 
 depreciated.   The   rates   of   depreciations   based on the   
 estimated useful lives are as follows:

 Category of asset Useful life

 Building and installation Over 40 years

 Plant and Machinery Over 10 years

 Furniture and Fittings Over 10 years

 Fixtures and Fittings Over 10 years

 Office equipment Over 10 years

 Motor vehicles Over 4 years

 Computer equipment Over 4 years

       The asset’s residual values, useful lives and methods of 
           depreciation  are  reviewed,  and  adjusted if appropriate, 
 at  each financial year end.

De-recognition

 Property,  plant  and   equipment   are   de-recognised  on   
 disposal    or   when    no    future  economic  benefits   are   
 expected   from   their   use.   Any   gain   or  loss arising on   
 de-recognition  of  the  asset  (calculated as the difference   
 between  the  net   disposal   proceeds  and  the   carrying   
 amount   of   the   asset)   is recognised in ‘other operating   
 income' in the statement of comprehensive income in the   
 year the asset is de-recognised.

4.4.2 Impairment of non–financial assets

 The  Company  assesses  at  each  reporting date whether   
 there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any   
 indication exists, or when  annual  impairment  testing for   
 an asset is  required,  the  Company  estimates  the  asset’s   
 recoverable amount. 

4.5 Leasehold property

 Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as   
 assets  of  the  company at their fair value at the inception   
 of  the  lease  or,    if   lower,  at  the  present  value  of   the   
 minimum  lease payments.  The corresponding liability to   
 the   lessor   is   included   in   the   statement   of  financial   
 position as a finance lease obligation. 

 Lease    payments    are    apportioned   between    finance   
 expenses  and   reduction  of  the lease obligation so as to   
 achieve  a   constant   rate   of  interest  on  the  remaining   
 balance  of  the  liability. Finance expenses are recognised   
 immediately    in  statement   of  comprehensive   income,   
 unless  they  are  directly attributable to qualifying assets,   
 in which  case  they are capitalised in accordance with the   
 company’s general policy on borrowing costs.

4.6 Operating leases
 Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all   
 the risk and benefits  of  ownership  over  the leased  term   
 are     classified    as  operating   leases.    Operating    lease   
 payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line   
 basis over  the  lease  term  or  on  a  basis  which  is  more   
 representative   of   the  time  pattern  in  which economic   
 benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

4.7 Inventories
 Inventories   are   valued   at   the   lower   of  cost  and Net   
 Realisable Value (NRV).  NRV is the estimated selling price   
 in   the   ordinary   course  of  business,  less the estimated   
 costs   of   completion   and   estimated costs necessary to   
 make the  sale.  Costs  incurred  in  bringing inventories to   
 their  present conditions and locations are determined as   
 follows:
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Onus 

 Raw materials At actual cost on FIFO 
  (first-in first-out) basis

 Work-in -progress At actual cost of direct materials   
  (excluding packing materials) and
  an appropriate proportion of direct   
  labour

 Manufactured  At actual cost of direct material, 
 finished goods direct labour and an   
  appropriate proportion of fixed   
  production overheads   
  based on normal operating 
  capacity

 Purchased  At actual cost on first-in first-out 
 finished goods basis  
 Consumables and  At actual cost on first-in first-out
 spares  basis  
 Goods in transit At actual cost

4.8  Financial assets – recognition and measurement 

4.8.1 Initial recognition

 All   financial   assets  are  initially recognized on the trade   
 date, i.e.,  the date  that the Company becomes a party to   
 the     contractual    provisions    of   the   instrument.   This   
 includes   ‘regular   way   trades’:   purchases   or   sales   of   
 financial   assets  that require delivery of assets within the   
 time-frame    generally    established    by    regulation    or   
 convention in the market place.

4.8.2 Initial measurement

 The    classification    of   Financial    Instruments  at   initial 
 recognition depends on their purpose and characteristics   
 and  the  management’s   intention  in acquiring them. All   
 Financial  Instruments  are  measured   initially at their fair   
 value  including  transaction  costs,  except  in the case of   
 Financial  Assets  and  Financial  Liabilities recorded at  fair   
 value through Statement of Comprehensive Income.

4.8.3 Subsequent measurement

 The   Company   subsequently   measures   non-derivative   
 financial  assets  categorising them in to the categories of   
 financial     assets   at   fair   value   through   Statement   of   
 Comprehensive   Income,   Held-to   Maturity Investments,   
 Loans  and  Receivables   and  Available-for-Sale Financial   
 Assets.

a. Financial assets at Fair Value Through Statement of   

 comprehensive income (FVTPL)

 A    Financial    Asset    is    classified   as  fair  value through   
 Statement    of    comprehensive    income   if  it is held for   
 trading or is designated at fair value through Statement of   
 comprehensive income. 

b. Held-to-maturity financial investments

 Held-to-maturity financial investments are non–derivative   
 financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and   
 fixed  maturities,   which   the  Company has the intention   
 and   ability   to   hold   to  maturity.  Subsequent  to initial   
 measurement,  held to maturity financial investments are   
 measured   at   amortised cost using the Effective Interest   
 Rate (EIR), less impairment. 

c. Loans and receivables

 Loans  and  receivables  include  non– derivative financial   
 assets  with  fixed  or determinable payments that are not   
 quoted in an active market, other than:
 
 - Those that the Company intends to sell immediately   
  or  in the  near  term  and  those  that  the  Company,   
  upon  initial  recognition,  designates  as at fair value   
  through    Statement     of    comprehensive    income

 - Those  that  the  Company,  upon  initial  recognition,   
  designates as available for sale 

 - Those   for   which   the   Company   may  not recover   
  substantially  all  of  its  initial investment, other than   
  because of credit deterioration

 After   initial   measurement,   loans   and  receivables   are   
 subsequently  measured  at  amortised  cost using the EIR   
 method  less  allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is   
 calculated    by    taking   into   account   any   discount   or   
 premium   on   acquisition   and  fees and costs that are an   
 integral  part  of  the  EIR.  The  amortisation is included in   
 ‘interest   income’   in   the   Statement   of  comprehensive   
 income.     The    losses    arising    from    impairment     are 
 recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in   
 ‘impairment gain/ (loss) on loans and receivables’. 

d. Available-for-sale financial assets

 Available   for   sale   financial   assets  are  those which are   
 neither classified as held for trading nor designated at fair   
 value  through  Statement  of comprehensive income. The   
 Company    has   not   designated   any   financial   asset  as   
 available-for-sale.

 After    initial    measurement,    available-for-sale financial   
 investments   are  measured at fair value. Unrealised gains   
 and   losses    are   recognised   directly   in   equity   (other   
 comprehensive income) in the “available-for-sale reserve”.   
 When the asset is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss   
 previously   recognized    in   equity   is   recognised  in the   
 Statement   of  comprehensive  income in other operating   
 income.

4.8.4 Reclassification of financial assets

 The  Company   may   re-classify   non-derivative  financial   
 assets other than  those  designated at FVTPL upon initial   
 recognition, in certain circumstances:

 - out   of  the  held-for-trading  category  and  into  the   
  available  for  sale,  loans  and receivables, or held-to- 
  maturity categories.

 - out  of  the  ‘available-for-sale’  category  and  into the   
  ’loans  and  receivables’,  ‘held  for trading category’ or   
  ‘held-to-maturity’.   Reclassifications   are  recorded  at   
  fair     value    at    the   date  of  reclassification,  which   
  becomes   the   new   amortised   cost.  For  a financial   
  asset    re-classified    out    of   the   ’available-for-sale’   
  category,  any  previous gain or loss on that asset that   
  has    been   recognized   in   equity   is   amortised   to   
  Statement   of   Comprehensive   Income    over    the   
  remaining  life  of  the  investment  using the EIR. Any     
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  difference  between  the  new amortised cost and the   
  expected   cash   flows   is   also   amortised   over  the   
  remaining life of the asset using the EIR. If the asset is   
  subsequently   determined  to  be  impaired, then the   
  amount   recorded    in    equity    is    recycled  to   the   
  Statement of Comprehensive Income.

 - out   of   the   ‘held-for-trading’   category and into the   
  ‘loans    and   receivables’   category   if   it   meets  the 
  definition  of loans and receivables and the Company   
  has   the   intention   and  ability  to hold the Financial   
  Asset  for  the  foreseeable future or until maturity. If a   
  Financial   Asset   is   re-classified,  and if the Company   
  subsequently   increases   its  estimates of future cash   
  receipts   as   a  result  of  increased   recoverability  of   
  those   cash   receipts,   the  effect  of that increase are   
  recognized as an adjustment to the EIR from the date   
  of the change in estimate.

 Re-classification   is   at  the election of the management,   
 and is determined on an instrument by instrument basis.

4.8.5 De-recognition of Financial Assets

 A Financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial   
 asset  or   part of  a  group   of  similar Financial Assets) is   
 de-recognised when:

 - the  rights  to  receive cash flows from the asset have   
  expired.

 - the   Company   has   transferred   its rights to receive   
  Cash   Flows    from   the    asset   or   has  assumed an 
  obligation  to   pay   the   received  Cash  Flows in full   
  without   material   delay   to  a   third   party under a   
  ‘pass–through’ arrangement and either:

  * the  Company  has  transferred  substantially  all   
   the risks and rewards of the asset or 

  * the    Company    has    neither   transferred   nor   
   retained   substantially  all the risks and rewards   
   of  the  asset,  but  has transferred control of the   
   asset.

 When  the  Company  has  transferred its rights to receive   
 cash   flows  from  an  asset  or  has  entered  into  a  pass– 
 through   arrangement,  and  has  neither  transferred nor   
 retained  substantially  all  of  the risks and rewards of the   
 asset  nor  transferred   control  of  the  asset,  the  asset  is   
 recognised  to  the  extent  of  the  Company’s continuing   
 involvement  in  the asset.  In that case, the Company also   
 recognises  an  associated  liability.  The  transferred  asset   
 and  the  associated  liability are measured on a basis that   
 reflects  the  rights and obligations that the Company has   
 retained. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a   
 guarantee  over  the  transferred  asset is measured at the   
 lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the   
 maximum  amount  of  consideration  that  the  Company   
 could be required to repay.

4.8.6 Identification, measurement and assessment of   

 impairment

 At   each  reporting  date  the Company assesses whether   
 there   is   objective  evidence  that   financial   assets   not   
 carried at fair value through statement of comprehensive   
 income   are   impaired.   A  financial   asset  or  a group of   
 financial   assets  is  impaired   when   objective   evidence   
 demonstrates   that   a   loss   event has occurred after the   
 initial recognition of  the  asset(s),  and that the loss event   
 has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset(s) that   
 can be estimated reliably.

 The Company writes off loans and receivables when they   
 are determined to be unrecoverable. 

4.9  Cash and bank balances

 Cash and bank balances are defined as cash-in-hand and   
 balances with banks.

 For  the  purpose of  Cash  Flow  Statement, cash and cash   
 equivalents consist of cash in hand and  deposits in banks   
 net   of   outstanding   bank  overdrafts.  Investments  with   
 short maturities i.e.  three  months or less from the date of   
 acquisition are also treated as cash equivalents.

4.10 Stated capital

 Ordinary     Shares     are     classified   as equity. The equity 
 instruments  are mea sured at the fair value of the cash or   
 other  resources  received  or  receivable, net of the direct   
 costs of issuing the equity instruments. 

4.11 Retirement benefit obligations

4.11.1Defined benefit plan – gratuity

 The   Company  is  liable  to  pay  gratuity  in  terms  of the   
 Payment  of  Gratuity  Act  No.  12  of  1983,  according  to   
 which   an   obligation   to   pay   gratuity   arises   only  on   
 completion    of    5    years    of    continued   service.   The   
 Company’s    obligations    under    that   the   said   Act   is   
 determined  based  on  an  actuarial  valuation,  using the   
 projected     unit    credit    method,    carried    out    by    a 
 professional     actuary.     Actuarial     gains     and     losses 
 recognized   in   the  other  comprehensive   income.   The   
 liability is not externally funded.

4.11.2 Defined contribution plan

 A   defined   contribution    plan   is   a   post-employment   
 benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions   
 into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive   
 obligation    to    pay   further   amounts.   Obligations   for 
 contributions     to     defined     contribution     plans    are 
 recognised as an employee benefit expense in the   
 Statement of Comprehensive Income as in the periods   
 during which services are rendered by employees.

a.  Employees’ Provident Fund

 The   Company   and   employees  contribute 12% and 8%   
 respectively   on   the   salary   of   each   employee  to the   
  Employees’  Provident Fund.

b.  Employees’ Trust Fund

 The   Company   contributes   3%   of   the   salary  of  each   
 employee to the Employees’ Trust Fund.
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4.12 Financial liabilities

4.12.1 Initial recognition and measurement

 The  Company classifies  Financial Liabilities in to Financial   
 Liabilities at Fair Value through Statement of Comprehensive   
 Income (FVTPL) or other Financial Liabilities in accordance   
 with  the  substance  of the contractual arrangement and   
 the definitions of financial liabilities.

 The    Company    recognizes   Financial   Liabilities  in  the   
 Statement   of   Financial   Position   when   the   Company   
 becomes    a  party  to  the  contractual  provisions  of  the   
 financial liability.

a. Financial liability at FVTPL

 Financial   Liabilities at  FVTPL  include Financial Liabilities   
 held-for-trading or designated as such upon initial recognition.   
 Subsequent  to  initial  recognition,  Financial Liabilities  at   
 FVTPL  are  measured  at  fair  value, and changes there in   
 recognized in statement of comprehensive income. 

 Upon   initial   recognition,   transaction   cost  are directly   
 attributable     to    the    acquisition    are    recognized    in   
 Statement  of   Comprehensive   Income   as  incurred. The   
 criteria   for   designation  of  financial  liabilities  at  FVTPL   
 upon initial recognition are the same as those of Financial   
 Assets at FVTPL.

b. Other financial liabilities

 Other   financial liabilities including deposits, debt issued   
 by   the  Company   and   the   other  borrowed  funds  are   
 initially  measured  at  fair  value less transaction cost that   
 are  directly  attributable  to  the   acquisition   and   subse 
 quently   measured    at   amortised   cost   using   the   EIR   
 method.   Amortised    cost   is  calculated  by  taking  into   
 account  any  discount or premium on the issue and costs   
 that are an integral part of the EIR.

4.12.2 De-recognition of financial liabilities

 A     Financial    Liability     is    de-recognised    when    the 
           obligation under  the  liability  is  discharged  or cancelled     
 or expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced   
 by another from the same lender on  substantially  different    
 terms,     or    the    terms    of     an   existing    liability    are     
 substantially modified,  such  an exchange or modification   
 is treated  as  a  de-recognition of the original liability and   
 the  recognition    of     a    new    liability.   The  difference    
 between   the   carrying   value   of   the   original   financial   
 liability   and   the   consideration   paid   is   recognised    in     
 statement    of   comprehensive income.

4.13 Grant receipt

 Grants received from Principle  Suppliers  whose  primary   
 condition is that the company should purchase, construct   
 or otherwise acquire non-current assets that are recognized   
 as deferred revenue in the statement of financial position   
 and transferred to  statement  of  comprehensive  income   
 on a systematic and rational basis over the  useful lives of   
 the related assets.

4.14 Provisions

 Provisions   are   recognised   when   the   Company  has a   
 present  obligation  (legal  or  constructive) as a result of a   
 past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources   
 embodying  economic  benefits  will  be required to settle   
 the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the   
 amount of  the  obligation.  The  expense  relating  to  any   
 provision is presented in the Statement of Comprehensive   
 Income net of any reimbursement.

4.15 Cash Flow Statement

 The  cash  flow  statement  has  been  prepared  using the   
 indirect  method,  as  stipulated  in  LKAS 7 - Statement of   
 Cash Flows. Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in   
 hand, cash at bank and bank overdrafts.

4.16 Segmental information

 For  management  purposes,  the  Company  is  organized   
 into   two   operating   segments   based  on products and   
 services, as follows:

 - Manufacturing
 - Services

 Management    monitors    the   operating   results   of   its   
 business   units   separately   for   the   purpose  of making   
 decisions   about   resource   allocation   and performance   
 assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on   
 operating   profits or losses which, in certain respects, are   
 measured   differently   from operating profits or losses in   
 the Financial Statements. Income taxes are managed on a   
 Company    basis    and    are  not  allocated   to   operating   
 segments.

 Transfer   prices  between  operating  segments  are on an   
 arm’s length basis in a manner similar to transactions with   
 third parties.

4.17 Standards issued but not yet effective

 Standards  issued  but  not  yet effective up to the date of   
 issuance  of  the  Financial  Statements  are  set  out below.   
 The  Company   will   adopt   these  standards  when  they   
 become effective. Pending a detailed review, the financial   
 impact  is  not   reasonably   estimated   as   at  the date of   
 publication of these financial statements.

 o SLFRS  9 - Financial   instruments :   classification  and   
  measurement

 o SLFRS 13 -Fair value measurement
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2013/2014 2012/2013
Rs. Rs.

5 Turnover
Manufacturing 2,492,776,969 2,210,294,935 

Services 713,035,413 682,042,828 

3,205,812,382 2,892,337,763 

6 Other Income
Scrap and sundry part sales 3,047,102 5,035,966 

Sundry Income excess cash - 214,694 

Transport and warehouse income 17,401,800 12,000,000 

Interest income 10,353,059 2,813,762 

Insurance claim 1,836,126 1,206,002 

Interest on employee loan 331,865 83,320 

Discount - 738,239 

Profit on disposal of motor vehicle 1,584,626 4,509,821 

Exchange gain 12,945,221 9,868,464 

Revenue grant 3,230,475 1,076,825 

Registration fees income 14,000 2,000 

50,744,273 37,549,093                                 

7 Finance and other expenses
Interest on long term loan 344,174 407,386 

Bank charges and commission 907,591 913,728 

Overdraft interest 5,191,222 7,220,819 

Term loan interest 80,658,285 59,767,390

Stamp duty 635,414 119,105 

Lease interest 47,921 48,776 

87,784,606 68,477,204

8 Profit Before Tax

Directors’ remuneration 4,001,290 7,550,979 

Depreciation 55,690,757 32,989,223 

Provision for bad and doubtful debts 1,581,736 1,199,738 

Staff costs (excluding defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan) 322,468,487 256,521,296 

Defined contribution plan cost 42,503,378 33,466,202 

Defined benefit plan cost 13,587,170 11,772,330 

Donations 288,615 125,000 

Auditor's remuneration 661,460 459,789 

Legal fees 3,104,905 2,543,845 

Provision for obsolete stock 322,231 104,559 

Profit from operations is stated after charging all expenses including the following :

                                



2013/2014

As at
31.03.2014

As at
31.03.2013

2012/2013
Rs. Rs.

9 Tax Expenses
Current tax (Note 9.1) 14,326,691 30,882,613 

Deferred tax (Note 25) (7,733,467) 17,204,252 

6,593,224 48,086,865 

2013/2014

As at
31.03.2014

As at
31.03.2013

2012/2013
Rs. Rs.

9 Tax Expenses
Current tax (Note 9.1) 14,326,691 30,882,613

Defeff rred tax (Note 25) (7,733,467) 17,204,252

6,593,224 48,086,865
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9.1 Reconciliation between current tax expense/ (income) and the accounting profit. 

Profit from operation 106,918,741 176,387,999 

Revenue grant - 11,845,075 

Disallowable expenses 69,566,706 46,408,160 

Profit on disposal of fixed assets (1,914,983) (4,456,250) 

Allowable expenses (95,451,956) (79,226,292) 

Revenue grant (3,230,475) - 

75,888,033 150,958,692 

Qualifying payment (24,721,279) (23,981,071) 

Taxable Income 51,166,754 126,977,621 

 

Income Taxable @ 20% 58,389,011 

Income Taxable @ 28% 51,166,754 68,588,611 

51,166,754 126,977,622 

Income Tax @ 20%

-

11,677,802 

Income Tax @ 28% 14,326,691 19,204,811 

14,326,691 30,882,613 

10 Earnings Per Share - Basic/Diluted

Amount used as the Numerator
100,325,518                                 128,301,134 

Amount used as the Denominator
Weighted average number of shares 5,110,560                                      5,110,560 

Earnings Per Share - Basic 19.63 

11 Dividend  Paid / Proposed
Dividend paid - 2.00 

 Dividend Proposed 2.50                                                2.00 

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated based on the profit after taxation attributable to Ordinary Shareholders divided by the

weighted average number of Ordinary Shares  outstanding during the year.

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders

A reconciliation between tax expense and the product of accounting 

profit multiplied by the statutory tax rate is as follows:

25.11 
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12 Property, Plant and Equipment
Net book value of freehold assets (Note 12.1) 412,388,090 378,586,768 

412,388,090 378,586,768 
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12 Property, Plant and Equipment
Net book value of freehold assets (Note 12.1) 412,388,090 378,586,768

412,388,090 378,586,768
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12.1 Freehold Assets
As at Additions Disposals during As at 

01.04.2013 During the year the year 31.03.2014
Cost Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Land and land development 27,379,465 10,500,000 - 37,879,465 

Building 142,892,721 6,854,828 - 149,747,549 

Plant and machinery 232,012,333 28,412,762 - 260,425,095 

Furniture and fittings 9,333,401 1,075,599 - 10,409,000 

Fixtures and fittings 8,419,837 1,670,739 - 10,090,576 

Office equipment 15,032,273 3,674,242 - 18,706,515 

Tools 23,236,367 5,016,970 - 28,253,337 

Computer equipment 44,027,667 4,830,065 - 48,857,732 

Motor vehicles 94,303,898 33,091,735 (11,224,107) 116,171,527 

596,637,962 95,126,940 (11,224,107) 680,540,795

As at Additions Disposals during As at 
01.04.2013 During the year the year 31.03.2014

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Depreciation
Building 34,025,980 3,630,215 - 37,656,195 

Plant and machinery 85,890,718 23,437,523 - 109,328,241 

Furniture and fittings 6,223,353 697,326 - 6,920,679 

Fixtures and fittings 2,434,022 946,794 - 3,380,816 

Office equipment 7,194,042 1,385,702 - 8,579,744 

Tools 8,973,798 2,053,633 - 11,027,431 

Computer equipment 35,063,824 4,550,775 - 39,614,599 

Motor vehicles 38,245,457 18,988,787 (5,589,246) 51,644,998 

218,051,194 55,690,757 (5,589,246) 268,152,705 

Net book value on freehold assets 378,586,768 412,388,090 

13 Intangible Assets
As at Additions Disposals during As at 

01.04.2013 During the year the year 31.03.2014

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Cost

Computer Software 14,339,347 14,339,347 

14,339,347 - - 14,339,347

Depreciation

Computer Software 14,339,347 14,339,347

14,339,347 - - 14,339,347 

Net book value on Intangible assets - - 
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31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Rs. Rs.

14 Investments  
Abans Jung Poong (Pvt) Ltd.
114,540 Shares of Rs.100/- each 11,454,000 11,454,000 

15 Investments in Fixed Deposits
Peoples Bank 5,000,000 5,000,000 
Bank of Ceylon 46,188,046 9,587,919 
Seylan Bank 497,775 460,950 
Union Bank 79,844,300 36,332,940 

131,530,121 51,381,809 

16 Inventories
Raw materials 277,302,195 411,669,203 
Work-in-progress 31,484,972 33,797,746 
Finished goods
- Manufactured 60,764,734 83,752,987 
- Imported 253,903 1,236,048 
Goods in Transit 34,911,286 88,189,651 

404,717,089 618,645,635 
Less: Provision for damaged and obsolete stock (43,947,947) (45,510,508) 

360,769,143 573,135,128 

17 Trade and Other Receivables
Financial Assets

Trade debtors 86,441,673 89,216,343 
Less: Allowance for impairment of debtors (39,817,732) (38,614,723) 

46,623,941 50,601,620 
Loans to employees 3,598,494 2,531,310               

50,222,435 53,132,930 

Non Financial Assets
Other receivables 12,128,813 6,455,646 

62,351,248 59,588,576 

Abans Jung Poong (Pvt) Ltd  ceased its business in 1996/1997 . The Board has taken the initiatives to wind up the Company 
under the creditors voluntary winding up.      

Abans Electricals PLC owns 49.2% of Abans Jung Poong (Pvt) Ltd, which represent Rs. 14.58 Mn of the total market value 
(Rs. 35.65Mn) of land and building. Consequently the Company is certain that the full investment of Rs 11.454 Mn and the 
dues receivable, can be recovered.     
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18 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments
Advances 14,859,517 9,583,162 
Deposits 4,360,740 3,233,394 
Prepayments 3,270,770 2,695,708 

22,491,026 15,512,264 

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Rs. Rs.

19 Amounts Due From Related Parties
Abans PLC 367,429,297 821,877,948 
Abans Restaurant (Pvt) Ltd 43,859 43,859 
Abans Environmental Services (Pvt) Ltd 122,595 122,595 
Abans Jung Poong (Pvt) Ltd 591,501 591,501 
Abans Marketing (Pvt) Ltd 18,483,069 22,308,469 

Abans Retail (Pvt) Ltd 51,390,941 15,125,108 
Abans Tourist Hotel Ltd 1,848 1,848 
A-Z Electronics (Pvt) Ltd 405,037 8,263,964 

438,468,147 868,335,292          

20 Cash and Cash Equivalent (Note 37) 
Cash in hand 60,042,256 1,523,831 
Cash in bank 59,852,769 28,939,928 

119,895,025 30,463,759 

Number of Value of 

21 Stated Capital shares Shares 
(Rs.)

At 1st April 2012

Issued and fully paid
4,258,800 122,850,000 

At 31st March 2013 4,258,800 122,850,000 
At 31st March 2014 (Note 21.1) 5,110,560 186,732,000 

21.1 During   the  year  Company  has  performed  a  capitalization  of  reserves  for  a  proportion  of  1  each  for  every 
5 Shares held as follows:

No of Shares prior to capitalization of reserves 4,258,800 
Shares from capitalization of reserves 851,760 
Total no of Shares after the capitalization of reserves 5,110,560 
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31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Rs. Rs.22 Borrowings

22.1 Long Term Borrowings
Term loan - long term portion (Note 22.3) 64,968,000             1,010,100 

22.2 Short Term Borrowings
Term loan -  Short term portion(Note 22.3) 19,264,000 2,425,200  
Import loans 320,319,082 767,171,605 
Provision for interest - 9,820,589 
Bank overdraft (Note 22.4) 89,588,971 216,159,621 

429,172,053 995,577,015 

22.3 Loans From  Bank
Loan from People's Bank 3,435,300 - 
Term  Loan  from Sampath Bank 86,500,000 4,850,000 
Payment made during the year (5,703,300) (1,414,700) 

84,232,000 3,435,300 
Less : Repayable within one year (19,264,000) (2,425,200) 
Repayable after one year 64,968,000 1,010,100 

22.4 Bank Overdrafts
People's Bank - 25,413,921 
Bank of Ceylon - 4,093,552 
Hatton National Bank - 60,338,811 
Sampath Bank 34,040,992 126,312,652 
HSBC 55,547,294 - 
Nations Trust Bank 686 686

89,588,971             216,159,621 

22.5 Terms and conditions of borrowing facilities         
 Facility         Security 
       
 Import & Hypothecation loans          

 Peoples Bank   -  Primary floating mortgage bond of Rs 250Mn over stock and book debts.         
 Hatton National Bank  -  Primary floating mortgage bond of Rs. 400 Mn. over stock of refrigerator   
   cabinets & components .         
 Bank of Ceylon  - Hypothecation bond  of Rs 80 Mn over stock and book debts.         
 Sampath Bank  - Primary floating mortgage bond of Rs 350 Mn over stock and book debts.   
 
   
 Term Loan Facility                   
 Lender :  Sampath Bank - Primary mortgage for Rs. 65 Mn over the manufacturing moulds imported for   
   washing machine assembly line.            
 Lender :  Sampath Bank - Primary mortgage for Rs.21.5 Mn over the machinery parts imported for the   
   AC assembly line.         
 Lender :  Sampath Bank - Primary mortgage loan for Rs.4.85 Mn over crew cab.    
     Overdraft Facilities                   
 Hatton National Bank - Primary floating mortgage bond for Rs.60 Mn over land & building situated   
   at No. 126, Airport Road, Ratmalana.          
 Sampath Bank - Rs.10 Mn over stock & book debts.        
  - Overdraft agreement for Rs. 20 Mn.      
  
  - Additional mortgage for Rs. 1.5 Mn over premises at Wellawatte.   
 Bank of Ceylon - Rs. 5 Mn over stock & book debts.      
 Peoples Bank  - Rs. 30 Mn over stock & book debts.      
 Union Bank - Concurrent mortgage bond Rs. 75 Mn over the stock in trade & assignment of 
   book debts.        
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31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Rs. Rs.

23 Retirement Benefit Obligations
Balance at the beginning of the year 50,022,805 41,613,059 

Interest cost 5,252,395 4,065,385 

Current service cost 8,334,775 7,239,470 

Actuarial (gain) /loss 6,053,231 (1,303,984) 

69,663,206 51,613,930 

Under Provision made on previous year - 467,475 

Less : payments made during the year (2,766,088) (2,058,600) 

Balance at the end of the year 66,897,118 50,022,805 

Discount rate 10.5% 10.5%

Expected rate of salary increase 12.0% 12.0%

The amounts recognised in the income statement are as follows:
Current service cost 8,334,775 7,239,470 

Interest cost 5,252,395 4,065,385 

Acturial (gain)/loss 6,053,231 (1,303,984) 

24 Revenue grant
Balance at the beginning of the year 11,845,075 - 

Grant receipt during the year - 12,921,900 

Grant recognised as income for the year 3,230,475 (1,076,825) 

Balance at the end of the year 8,614,600 11,845,075             

25 Deferred Tax Liability
Balance as at the beginning of the year 18,780,802 1,576,550 

Provision/ (reversal) made during the year (7,733,467) 17,204,252 

Balance as at the end of the year 11,047,335 18,780,802             

The  retirement  benefit  liability  of  the  group  is  based  on the actuarial valuation carried out by Actuarial 

&  Management  Consultant  (Pvt) Limited.  The  principal  assumptions  used  in  determining   the   cost  of 

retirement benefits were:

Company received a revenue grant of Rs.12,921,900 ( Net of  VAT and NBT ) in December 2012 from LG Korea to 

display the LG logo in the service bus for a period of five years.

Reconciliation of deferred tax

Temporary differences Rs Rs Rs

Balance as at 31st March 2013 32,787,188             (14,006,385) 18,780,803                

Recognised in profit or loss (3,008,660) (4,724,808) (7,733,468)

Balance as at 31st March 2014 29,778,528 (18,731,193) 11,047,335 

Property, 
Plant  &  

Equipment

 Retirement 
benefit 

obligation Total
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31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Rs. Rs.

26 Trade and Other Payables
Trade creditors 42,798,037 42,002,145 
DA bills payable 121,637,844 113,486,726 
Accrued charges 76,896,551 68,751,081 
Other payables  38,592,157 28,182,570 
Provision 2,850,375 2,193,107 
Rework claim 3,893,476 - 
Import control 3,347,423 762,524 

290,015,863 255,378,153          

Non Financial Liability
Excise duty payable 26,769,470 52,726,142 
Nations building tax 1,062,323 - 
Value added tax 3,753,427 - 
Provision for VAT Assessments - 16,388,926 

31,585,219 69,115,068 

321,601,082 324,493,221 

27 Income Tax Payable
Balance brought forward 26,662,998 28,163,831 
Income tax for the year 14,326,691 30,882,613 

40,989,689 59,046,444 
Payments during the year (40,103,088) (32,383,445) 

886,601 26,662,999 

28 Deferred Service Income

29 Amounts Due To Related Parties
   

Crown City Developers (Pvt) Ltd 2,293,493 1,828,645 
Abans Finance PLC - 12,572 
Abans PLC - Central AC 4,238,052 1,993,076 
Abans PLC - Retail - 237,623 
Abans Graphics Ltd 179,476 437,362 
AB Technologies (Pvt) Ltd 775,608 775,608 
AB Securitas (Pvt) Ltd 2,187,265 1,888,946 

Abans Trandex (Pvt) Ltd 2,703 - 
Abans Gardiner Dixan Hall International (Pvt) Ltd 1,224,465 854,329 
ADD Out Door Advertising (Pvt) Ltd 271,282 457,587 
Abans Auto Mobile (Pvt) Ltd 228,859 407,252 
Abans Environmental Services (Pvt) Ltd 86,004 117,659 

11,487,207 9,010,659 

Deferred service income consists of the income received under - warranty  for the period ending 31.03.2017 for 
selected refrigerators and washing machines.
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30 Analysis of financial instruments by measurement basis

Rs.

Financial Assets
Investment in fixed deposits 131,530,121 

Trade and other receivables 50,222,435 

Amounts due from related parties 438,468,147 

Other financial  Liabilities

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 429,172,053 

Trade and other payables 290,015,862 

Amounts due to related parties 11,487,207 

51,381,809 

53,132,931 

868,335,292 

996,587,115 

255,378,154 

9,010,659 

31 Financial Risk Management

Loans & receivables at amortized cost  

31.03.2014
Rs.

31.03.2013

Rs.
31.03.2014

Rs.
31.03.2013

The financial risk management has been clearly focused on the Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities 
presented in the Financial Statements, covering different risk categories i.e. Market risk and Credit risk. 

The main objective of investment in fixed deposits is to meet the short term liquidity requirement for either 
future capital investment or mitigate the abnormal losses expect due to fluctuation of interest rates on short 
term borrowings. Company has negotiated above normal rate of interest and short term maturities enabling 
frequent evaluation for favorable terms. Despite the fact, Company has maintained Rs 5 Mn fixed deposit to 
secure the import facility with people’s bank and this can be set off against the liability held with the bank at the 
maturity of the import facility.

Trade debtor balance represents the net balance after providing for doubtful debts. Provision for doubtful 
debts has been made based on individual assesment on recoverability of balances. Term of credit given for 
debtors are less than one year. The proper terms and conditions are agreed when entering into transaction to 
mitigate the default risk.

Amounts due from related party represent balances generated from intercompany transactions. These 
transactions are entered into based on proper terms and conditions and are almost short term. There is no 
apparent default or credit risk in those.

Company has negotiated fixed interest rates with banks for short term borrowings and thereby eliminate 
interest rate risk. Long term borrowings are exposed to fluctuation of interest rates due to contracted floating 
rates.  Management continuously monitors fluctuations in interest rates as proactive measure to mitigate the 
possible losses. Company has gained, due to present trend in reducing interest rates on floating rates, 
contracted for long term borrowings.

The DA (Documents against Acceptance) bills presented under the trade payable are exposed to exchange rate 
fluctuations. The application of forward rate absorbed the differences of exchange rate, always favorable to the 
organization.       
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Sensitivity analysis of the exchange rate risk on DA bills       

Foreign Exchange Value Currency
31

st
 March 2014 

Exchange Rate

Rupee Value as at 

31
st

 March 2014

Exchange rate 

increase in Rs. 

1/=

Exchange rate 

increase in Rs. 

2/=

Exchange rate 

increase in Rs. 

3/=

Exchange rate 

increase in Rs. 

4/=

853,461 Dollars 132.16 112,801,940 113,646,867 114,500,328 115,353,789 116,207,250

Potential Loss compared to 31st March 2014 844,927 1,698,388 2,551,849 3,405,310

% of Loss 0.75% 1.51% 2.26% 3.02%

48,400 Euros 182.56 8,835,904 8,884,304 8,932,704 8,981,104 9,029,504

Loss compared to 31st March 2014 48,400 96,800 145,200 193,600

% of Loss 0.55% 1.10% 1.64% 2.19%

 Favorable  networking  capital  and  current  assets  ratio  evidence  the  low  level  of liquidity risk. Fixed deposits  

 reinforce its ability to meet the unforeseen liquidity risk.       

32 Related Party Disclosures         

 

 The  Company  carries  out  transactions  in  the ordinary course of business with the parties who are defined as  

 related  parties  in  the  Sri  Lanka Accounting Standards-LKAS 24, the details of which are reported below.  

       

 The   pricing   applicable   to  such  transactions  is  based  on  the  assessment  of  risk and pricing model of the  

 company  and  its  comparable  with  what   is  applied to transactions between the Company and its unrelated  

 customers.         

2013/2014

Rs.

Received/ (Paid) 

Abans PLC Parent
 Sales of 

Goods/Services 
2,926,628,025

Reimbursement of 

Warehouse 

Expenses

12,000,000

Other Purchases (95,970,292)

Wharf Expenses (19,313,278)

Abans Marketing (Pvt) Ltd Affiliate  Rent Expenses (4,500,000)

Crown City Developers (Pvt) Ltd. Affiliate Logistic Expenses (28,240,210)

2012/2013

Rs.

Received/ (Paid) 

2,712,964,399

12,000,000

(23,635,822)

(20,331,488)

(4,500,000)

(48,047,520)

The balance outstanding as at the reporting date is disclosed under Note No 19 & 29.

Company Relationship
 Nature of 
Transaction 
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32.1 Transactions with Key Management Personnel (KMPs)

2013/2014 2012/2013
Rs. Rs.

Short term Employee Benefit                 5,143,310                 7,550,979 

Post Employment Benefit                    609,796                    501,796 

controlling the activities of the entity. Such KMPs include the Board of Directors of the Company, 

According    to     LKAS   24,   KMPs   are   those   having authority and responsibitly for planning, directing and 

33 Capital Commitments 
    
 There were no capital commitments outstanding as at the statement of financial position date.  

   

34 Events After The Reporting Period
     

 No circumstances have arisen since the statement of financial position date which would require 

 adjustments to, or disclosure in the Financial Statements.     

      

35 Contingent Liabilities
     

 There  were  no Contingent  Liabilities as at the end of the reporting date other than guarantees given for   

 loans amounted to Rs. 365,000/- (As at 31st March 2013 Rs.315,000/-)     

36 Business Segment Information
     

 The operations of the Company comprises the following two business segments.   

  

 Segment Products & Services
        

 Manufacturing  Manufacture and  sale of  washing machines, refrigerators,  

  water   geysers,  cookers   and freezers.  

 Services  Installation,   repair   and   maintenance, including all after  

  sales services, of electrical & household appliances sold by  

  Abans PLC.    
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2013/2014 2012/2013 2013/2014 2012/2013 2013/2014 2012/2013
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)

Business Segment
Turnover & Results

Revenue 2,492,776,969            2,210,294,935 713,035,413 682,042,828 3,205,812,382 2,892,337,763 

Profit/ (loss) for the year 29,548,009                 72,564,667 77,370,732 55,736,467 106,918,741 128,301,134 
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 23,963,845                 72,762,342 76,901,666 56,842,776 100,865,511 129,605,118 

Business Segment
Operating Assets & Liabilities

Segment Operating Assets 1,094,846,725 1,602,377,225 505,353,266 381,830,546 1,600,199,992 1,984,207,771 

Segment Operating Liabilities 690,380,659 1,212,077,816 194,178,681 159,729,202 884,559,339 1,371,807,015 

Business Segment
Other Information

Capital expenditure 70,258,513 147,456,197 24,868,427 27,320,457 95,126,940 174,776,654 

Depreciation 40,919,487 22,078,389 14,771,267 10,910,834 55,690,755 32,989,223 

Provision for retirement benefit Obligation 9,617,794 2,344,769 10,022,607 8,960,086 19,640,401 11,304,855 

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Segment results, assets and liabilities include those items

directly attributable to a segment.

TotalManufacturing Services

31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.    

 HSBC -     1,279,810

 Bank Of Ceylon-Dividend Account (Kolpitty Branch) 291,909   164,977

 Bank Of Ceylon -Savings Account (Colombo 06) 831,430   1,843,238 

 Bank Of Ceylon - Current Account (Corporate Branch) 101,893   9,401 

 Bank Of Ceylon - Current Account (Colombo 03) 22,343   22,693 

 Bank Of Ceylon - Current Account (Colombo 01) 1,473,634   -   

 Bank Of Ceylon - Current Account (Corporate Branch) 650,748   -   

 Hatton National Bank - Current Account (City Office) 6,822,300   278,694 

 Hatton National Bank - Current Account (Dehiwala Branch) 1,373,433   -   

 People's Bank  - Current Account (Corporate Branch) 15,319,333   6,251,955 

 People's Bank - Current Account (Colombo 03) 204,808   -   

 People's Bank Saving Account (Corporate Branch) 7,182,969   -   

 Sampath Bank  -  Current Account (Colombo 06) 5,380,771   12,391,467 

 Seylan Bank - Current Account (Corporate Branch) 557,300   -   

 Seylan Bank  - Current Account (Colombo 03) 643,126   604,750 

 Union Bank -   Current Account (Colombo 03) 18,483,378   5,593,583 

 Nations Trust - Current Account (Colombo 06) 268,658   254,614 

 Abans show room payments 1,207,410   542,698 

 Credit card - HSBC 244,736   244,746 

 Cash in hand 58,834,847   981,133 

 

  119,895,025   30,463,759 

37  Detailed Note to Note No.20 - Cash and cash equivalent



37
Abans Electricals PLC

Annual Report 2013 / 2014

Enterprise Risk Management

The resilient to the external environment as well as quick 

response to the changes in risk factors are vital aspect in risk 

management process in the stance of mitigating risk. The 

enterprise risk management process ensure the right direction 

of implementation without pitfalls. 

Starting risk management process, we heed the exposure to 

risk as the first and foremost. The frequency and severity of such 

risk factor determines the magnitude of the risk.  Identification 

of alternatives and choosing options are the remedial actions. 

Finally we establish monitoring process to ensure the 

continuity of the process without deviations from the targets.

Apart from the above process we ensure that internal controls 

are established to ensure the Company policies are properly 

adhered when implementing the risk management process. 

Internal audit specifically focus to ensure the risk is actually 

being avoided, reduced or transferred. In this process regulatory 

compliance test is also carried out to entrench non violation of 

formalities imposed by the statues.

Out of many, Risk opportunity is the rebound benefit derives 

from the risk management process,and sometimes this missed 

out opportunity brings more risk. Identification of real risk 

owners is vital when addressing the specified risk. Risk owners 

those who are knowledgeable, experienced and ability to 

establish real ownership of risk is identified by analyzing the 

different processes of the organization. This enables Company 

to encounter risk with proper remedial actions.

Our Image

As a market leader, we have reaped the utmost by way of our 

product and services accumulating gradual positive contributions 

to customer satisfaction and loyalty.  The maintenance of 

positive attitude towards our Stakeholders cause to lift the 

image at highest level. Proper identification of customer 

requirements, on time delivery, after sales services and 

resilience to other internal and external environment changes, 

adopt the organization to comfortable business environment. 

Our quick response always subdue and eliminate imperils 

conducive to tarnish the image. No apparent or foreseeable 

dangers to corporate image were encountered during the 

period.

Operations

The operational risk criteria highly concern about the risk 

associated with delivering high Quality products and services 

to our customers in timely and cost efficient manner. Our 

Quality policy has been properly aligned to meet the above 

requirements according to the supplier specifications and 

quality standards. High caliber staff involved in operations 

ensured the smooth operations according to the standards. 

Corrective actions are taken as immediate remedy and preventive 

actions are always proactive. Adequate provisions have been 

entrenched for the health and safety in operations. Disaster 

recovery plan has been properly introduced to recuperate  

smaller to larger exposure of risk.

Industry Specific Risk

As high technology intensive industry, the adoption of new 

changes to technology is extrevagant The adequate provision 

for capital expenditure and its recovery is a critical factor when 

time concerned. Recent technology changes to the refrigerant 

for refrigerator and air conditioner was properly housed to 

meet the future market demand. The local economic policy to 

improve local value addition and alignment of government 

accommodative fiscal policy stance on local manufactures 

gives clear vision for future obligation of adoption. We have 

succeeded in our washing machine manufacturing with high 

local value additions. The growing competition for local value 

addition buttressed by the economic policy is imparative in 

future and our continuous thrive is at higher level.

Energy is another crucial factor coupled with our products, the 

gap between growing demand for energy and supply of energy 

is widening and escalate the cost for consumers. As an energy 

efficiency measure new inverter technology spin off with old 

technology to supress the burden on consumers.

Financial Risk Management

The brief discussion of Financial Risk Management has been 

given under Note No. 31 of  the Notes to the Financial 

Statements.

Information Processing

The Company has setup its MIS system to gather data and 

process to fetch proper information. The IT Governance risk and 

compliance policies are in place to safe guard the data and 

information and its confidentiality including proprietary data. 

The control over the data input, process and output of information 

has been properly designated to authorize personnel. 

Information is disseminate to the Stakeholders according to the 

regulatory requirements and case by case basis when 

requirement arosed by the authorized personnel.  Presently the  

exposure to risk is at very low level with this regard.

Legal Liability and Regulatory compliance

We concern product liability, regulatory violation and contract 

noncompliance as main focal points under legal liability and 

ensure that the organization is free of litigations filed by the 

vendors, customers, employees and other regulators. 

We always proactive for potential deficiencies and setup 

compliance process to eliminate the possible threats. Further 

opt to pay or defensive actions, lowering the drain of organization 

assets and energy.

There were no major material legal liability or regulatory non 

compliances during the period and exposure to risk is at very 

low level.
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In our trajectory, leap over to overcome the hurdle is our success in continuous sustainability 
in past as well as maneuver future for long term existence with proactive measures, well 
cemented. We adopt our outlook to the internal and external environment considering its 
strength, opportunities and non-repulsive to weakness or threats in taking corrective or 
preventive actions.

As an electric and electronic home appliance manufacture, the long term vision of the 
organization mainly focus on 100% local value addition for our target markets and always 
serve customers at their door step to attract and retain customer for life.

The reflection of past footprint reminisce our solid performance with continuous growth in 
long term achievements. The success in many different projects, expanding our products to 
local value addition, drew much attention in this year bringing noticeable results in washing 
machine production. The positive fiscal economic policies toward local value addition has 
created potential competitive markets for our products 

The revitalized technology casting the negative impacts to the environment adopt from time 
to time as a matter of fact of social responsibility. As a result of good governance in social 
responsibility, the world new technology advancement grappled by replacing R-134a with 
R-600a refrigerant used in refrigerators. Air conditioners are provided with inventor 
compressor and larger air conditioning systems with VRF (Variable Refrigerant Flow) 
en masse  save energy compared to fixed speed compressors.

The lack of electricity power generation is the main hindrance to continuous economic 
growth. Electricity demand for domestic and industry is day by day growing at its 
highest-ever. Mean while the country is experiencing bad weather conditions and lack of rain 
falls in catchment areas, record downturn trend, debilitating the hydro power generation 
successively each year. The gradual oil price escalation year by year also increase the cost of 
electricity adding more cost to production. One way this cripple adding more cost to the 
production. In positive measures we have succeeded introducing solar energy as substitute 
for power generation, recorded substantial contributions. The room for potential for solar in 
believed to be much higher with the continuity of present conditions. 

Despite the present stability in the finance system, the Company Financial Statements 
adduce the strength of our wealth and stable financial position. The strong relationship with 
financial institution and our integrity in financial transactions have established stronghold in 
long term, when need arose for finance without deny. In addition the strong supplier base 
with lengthy credit terms ease additional burdens on finance cost.

The extensive discussion of the Governance, commitment and engagement of the 
organization as essential factors to the sustainability, elaborate in Corporate Governance 
Report form an integral part to this report.

Our national level value addition is much significant, the contribution to the labor force is 
substantial. The well train and skill staff, different professionals with high caliber assures the 
safty in long term trajectory.
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2014 2013
Manufacturing Service Manufacturing Service Company Company

Value Created

Turnover 2,492,776 713,035 2,210,294 682,043 3,205,811 2,892,337 

Add : Other Income 35,550 15,194 29,522 8,027 50,744 37,549 

Less: Cost of Materials & Services 2,645,901 3,264,390 

610,654                 392,075             

Value Distributed

Salaries, wages and other benefits 114,656 252,293 82,955 209,792 366,949 292,747 

Interest paid to providers of finance 86,553 597 66,727 1,750 87,150 68,477 

Depreciation 40,919 14,771 22,078 10,911 55,690 32,989 

242,128 267,661 171,760 222,453 

Dividend paid to Shareholders 12,776 8,518 

Income tax 6,593 48,087 

Reinvested in the Company 81,496 121,087 

610,654 571,905 

2014 2013

Rs,000

Salaries, wages and other benefits

Interest paid to providers of finance

Depreciation

Dividend paid to Shareholders

Income tax

Reinvested in the Company

Value Added Statement - 2014

- 30 60 90 120 150 180 210 240 270 

Salaries, wages and other benefits

Interest paid to providers of finance

Depreciation

2012

2013

Manufacturing Department

Rs. Mn. 

- 30 60 90 120 150 180 210 240 270 

Salaries, wages and other benefits

Interest paid to providers of finance

Depreciation

2012

2013

Service Department

Rs. Mn. 
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SUMMARY OF INCOME STATEMENTS

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

TURNOVER 541,705 1,131,486 1,928,861 1,911,064 2,069,059      2,419,975          3,785,305      2,546,450      2,892,338      3,205,812      

Profit Before Interest & Taxation 42,479 49,137 93,361 98,676 96,747            205,643             298,995          129,490 244,865 194,703 

Interest (12,586) (35,193) (75,833) (83,665) (115,242)        (106,728)            (108,271)        (40,053) (68,477) (87,785) 

Profit Before Taxation 29,893 13,945 17,529 15,011 (18,495) 98,915 190,724 89,437 176,388 106,918

Taxation (5,698) 1,687 6,840 (7,609) (9,597)             (31,353)              (73,736)           (27,046)           (48,086)           (6,593)             

Other Comprehensive Income 5,784               1,303               (6,053)             

Profit After Taxation 24,195 15,632 24,370 7,402 (28,092) 67,562 116,988 68,175 129,605 94,272

SUMMARY OF BALANCE SHEET

Non Current Assets 182,670 183,126 217,066 261,350 243,887          237,133             253,467          257,756          441,422          555,372          

Current Assets 232,901 383,039 778,241 796,537 955,327          1,293,814          1,119,163      951,146          1,547,035      1,003,978      

Total Assets 415,571 566,165 995,307 1,057,887 1,199,214 1,530,947 1,372,630 1,208,902 1,988,457 1,559,347

Shareholders’ Fund 154,600 165,973 185,019 187,098 152,617          220,179             370,310          429,967          551,055          636,810          

Non Current Liabilities 53,563 40,773 132,917 155,139 215,425          185,126             47,209            43,189            81,659            151,527          

Current Liabilities 207,408 359,419 677,371 715,650 831,172          1,125,642          955,111          735,746          1,355,743      771,010          

Total Equity & Liabilities 415,571 566,165 995,307 1,057,887 1,199,214 1,530,947 1,372,630 1,208,902 1,988,457 1,559,347

No of Shares (In' 000) 2,129.4 2,129.4 2,129.4 2,129.4 2,129.4 2,129.4 4,258.8 4,258.8 5,110.56 5,110.56

Ratios and Other Analysis Units 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Dividend per Share Rs. 2.00 2.50 2.50 3.00 -                   3.40 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.50

Dividend Growth Rate (20.00%) 25.00% -                 20.00% -                   -                      (41.18%) -                   -                   25.00%

Dividend Cover Times 5.68 2.94 4.58 1.16 -                   9.33 13.74 7.33 12.56 7.85

Earnings per Share Rs. 11.36 7.34 11.44 3.48 (13.19%) 31.73                  27.47               14.65               25.11               19.63               

Earnings Growth Rate (10.65%) (35.39%) 55.86% (69.58%) (479.02% ) 340.56% 73.20% (46.67%) 105.82%

Return on Shareholder’s Fund

(21.82%)

15.65% 9.42% 13.17% 3.96% (18.41%) 30.69% 31.59% 15.86% 23.52% 14.80%

Net Value per Share Rs. 72.60 77.94 86.89 87.86 71.67 103.40 86.95 100.96 107.83 124.61

Market Value per Share Rs. 90.00 120.00 91.50 81.75 64.00               144.75               258.10            158.00            89.60               99.20               

Price Earnings Ratio Times 7.92 16.35 8.00 23.49 (4.85) 4.56 9.40 10.78 3.57 5.05

Current Ratio Times 1.12 1.07 1.15 1.11 1.15 1.15 1.17 1.29 1.14 1.30

Interest Cover Times 3.38 1.40 1.23 1.18 0.84 1.93 2.76 3.23 3.58 2.22

( Rs.'000)

SLAS SLFRS

SLAS SLFRS

* Under SLFRS



GENERAL

Stated Capital  Rs.186,732,000

No. of Shares 5,110,560 (2013 - 4,258,800)

Voting Rights  One vote per Ordinary Share

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING

This issued Shares of the Company are listed with the Colombo Stock Exchange.

MARKET VALUE

The transacted value of an Ordinary Share of Abans Electricals PLC are as follows;

 2014 2013

 Rs.  Rs.

Highest Price 175.00 150.00

Lowest Price 88.00 84.20

As at Balance Sheet Date 99.20 89.60

MARKET CAPITALISATION VALUE

The market capitalisation value of the Company as of 31st March 2014 is Rs. 506,967,552/- (Rs. 381,588,480/- 2013)

DISTRIBUTION OF EQUITY AS AT 31ST MARCH 2014

  Range of Shareholding No. of Holders  Total Holdings  Percentage

  1 - 1000 Shares  1,232 205,833 4.03

  1001 - 10,000 Shares  181 521,804 10.21

  10,001 - 100,000 Shares  37 989,981 19.37

  100,001 - 1,000,000 Shares 5 1,197,763 23.44

  Over 1,000,001 Shares 1 2,195,179 42.95 

  1,456 5,110,560  100.00

COMPOSITION OF SHAREHOLDINGS AS AT 31ST MARCH 2014

  Category  No. of Holders  Total Holdings  Percentage
 
  Individual  1,382 2,539,230 49.69
 
  Institutional 74 2,571,330 51.31

  Total 1,456 5,110,560 100.00
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ANALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDERS AS AT 31ST MARCH 2014

  Category No. of Holders  Total Holdings  Percentage

  Resident  1,442 4,998,330 97.80

  Non Resident 14 112,230 2.20

  Total 1,456 5,110,560 100.00

Public Shareholding percentage as at 31st March 2014 was 37.64 %.

TWENTY MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

  As at  As at  Percentage

  31.03.2014 31.03.2013 %

 M/s. Abans PLC 2,195,179 1,829,316 42.95

 Dr. Saroshi Dubash 295,820 246,517 5.79

 Mrs. Aban Pestonjee 293,428  244,532  5.74

 Mr. Rusi Pestonjee 262,372 222,810 5.13

 Mr. P. N. Pestonjee 201,430 170,859 3.94

 Mr. Behman Pestonjee 144,793 121,147 2.83

 Dr. K. Poolagosundram 72,076 60,064 1.41

 M/s. J. B. Cocoshell (Pvt) Ltd. 63,162 93,500 1.24

 Lanka Orix Leasing Company PLC 60,000 50,000 1.17

 Mr. T. R. L. Perera 55,035 62,897 1.08

 Mr. S. Abishek 51,436 - 1.01 

 Mr. D. G. Wijemanne 45,820 38,184 0.90

 Mr. G. C. Goonetilleke 43,920 36,600 0.86

 Ms. B. S. Rasanayagam 43,680 36,400 0.85

 Mr. A.  J. Dubash 38,808 32,340 0.76

 M/s. TRL Holdings (Pvt) Ltd. 32,000 25,941 0.63

 Dr. M. A. M. A. Akram 31,295 201 0.61

 Tranz Domininon L. L. C. 28,224 16,000 0.55

 Mr. A. J. M. Jinadasa 25,000 - 0.49

 Mr. T. Liyanage 23,868 19,890 0.47

 Others 1,103,204 - 21.59 

  5,110,560  100.00
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Notice of Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the THIRTY SECOND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company will be held at Cinema Hall, BMICH, 

Baudhaloka Mawatha, Colombo 08 on 30th September 2014 at 3.00 p.m. for the following purposes.

1. To receive and adopt the Report of the Directors, the Audited Statement of Accounts of the Company for the  year ended 31st  

 March 2014 and Report of the Auditors thereon.

   

2.  To declare frist and final dividend of Rs 2.50 per share for the year ended 31st March 2014 as recommended by the Directors.

3. To  re-elect  Mr. Allen Raffel ,  a  Director  of  the  Company  who  retires  by  rotation  in  terms  of  Article 89 of the Articles of 

 Association of the Company. Directors recommend the re-election of Mr. Allen Raffel as a Director of the Company.

4. To re-elect  Mr. Clive Fernando,  a  Director  of  the  Company  who  retires  by rotation in terms of Article 89 of the Articles of  

 Association of the Company. Directors recommend the re-election of Mr. Clive Fernando as a Director of the Company.

5. To re-elect Mrs. Aban Psetonjee, Chairperson of the Company who is being over seventy years of age retires in accordance with  

 Section  210  of the Companies Act No.07 of 2007. A notice has been received from a Shareholder of the intention to move a  

 resolution in compliance with Section 211 of the Companies Act (Please refer overleaf for the Notes to the Notice of Meeting).  

 The Directors recommend the re-election of Mrs. Aban Pestonjee as a Director of the Company.

6. To re-appoint M/S SJMS Associates, Auditors and to authorize the Directors to determine their remuneration.

By order of the Board

Sgd.

Varners International (Private) Limited 

Secretaries

Colombo.

28th August 2014
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Notice of Meeting

Notes :

1. A Notice was received from a Shareholder of the Company giving notice of the intention to move the  
 following as Ordinary Resolution at the forth coming Annual General Meeting of the Company with regard  
 to the re-election of Mrs. Aban Psetonjee who retires at the above General Meeting.

 “ RESOLVED  that Mrs Aban Pestonjee who is over seventy years of age be and is hereby re-elected as a  
 Director  of  the Company and it is further specifically declared that the age limit of seventy years referred  
 to in the section 210 of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007 shall not apply to the said Mrs. Aban Pestonjee”

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting, is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on  
 behalf of his / her and Form of Proxy is enclosed for this purpose. A Proxy need not to be a member of the  
 Company.

3. The instrument appointing a proxy is required to be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at  
 No.498, Galle Road, Colombo 03 or at the Office of the Secretaries at Level 14, West Tower, World Trade  
 Centre, Echelon Square, Colombo 01 not less than forty eight hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

4. A Form of Attendance is included in this report. Shareholders are requested to complete it and hand it over  
 when attending the meeting.

5. For reasons of security, it is essential that you bring with you, your National Identity Card.
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(1)  Full Name of Shareholder

(2)  Share Certificate Number

(3)  National Identity Card Number

(4)  Address

(5)  Name of Proxyholder (if applicable)

(6)  National Identity Card Number of Proxyholder

(7)  Address of Proxyholder

(8)  Number of Share held        CDS  Non CDS

I/We* hereby record my /our* presence at the Thirty Second Annual General Meeting of Abans Electricals PLC on the 

30th September, 2014 at Cinema Hall, BMICH, Baudhaloka Mw, Colombo 08.

Form of Attendance

 * Please delete what is inapplicable

.............................................................

Signature of Shareholder

 ............................................................

Date

Note ;  (i)  Shareholders   are   requested  to   bring   this   Form   of   Attendance  when  attending  the meeting   

  and hand it over at the entrance to the meeting hall.

 (ii)  Shareholders    appointing    proxies   (other     than    Directors     of     the    Company)    to   attended    

  the  Meeting  are  requested   to  indicate  the  National  Identity  Card   number of  the  Proxyholder   

  on  the  Form  of  Proxy  and request the Proxyholder  to bring along his / her National Identity Card.
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I/We*.................................................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................ being a member/members of 

Abans Electricals PLC., hereby appoint;

Mrs. Aban Pestonjee ................................................................................................................................ of Colombo or failing her

Prof. Lakshman R. Watawala ..............................................................................................................   of Colombo or failing him

Dr. (Mrs) Saroshi Dubash .......................................................................................................................  of Colombo or failing her

Mr. Behman Pestonjee ............................................................................................................................ of Colombo or failing him

Mr. Allen Raffel .........................................................................................................................................  of Colombo or failing him

Mr. Clive Fernando .................................................................................................................................. of Colombo or failing him

Mrs. Dayangani Priyanthi Pieris ..........................................................................................................  of Colombo or failing her

.........................................of ........................................................................................... National Identity Card Number 

..............................................) as my/our proxy to represent me/us on my/our behalf at the Thirty Second Annual 

General Meeting of the Company to be held on 30th September 2014  and at any adjournment thereof and at 

every poll which may be taken in consequence thereof. 

Signed this ........................................................ day of ............................................ 2014

Signature  .....................................................................

Witness ..........................................................................

Form of Proxy
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Instructions on Proxy

01. If   you  cannot   attend   the   Annual   General   Meeting    and   would   wish   
 one  of   the   Directors   or   any   other   person   to  represent   you,   kindly  perfect    
 the Form of Proxy  by  filling  in  legibly  your  fullname  and  address signing  in  the  
 space provided and filling in the date of signature.

02. If   the  Form  of   Proxy   is   signed   by   an   attorney,  the  relative   power  of   
 attorney  should accompany  the  Form  of  Proxy  for  registration if such power   
 of  attorney  has  not   already   been registered with the Company.

03. A  Limited  Liability   or   Corporate  Shareholder  should  execute   this  proxy  under   
 its  common  seal  or  by its authorized  attorney.

04. The   completed  Form   of   Proxy  should  be  deposited   at  the Company’s  
 office,  No. 498, Galle Road,  Colombo 03,  or  at  the  Office   of   the   Secretaries  at  
 Level  14,  West  Tower,  World Trade Centre, Echelon Square, Colombo 01, at least  
 48 hours before the time appointed for the holding of theMeeting.



Corporate Information

NAME OF THE COMPANY  Abans Electricals PLC.

LEGAL FORM   Public Quoted Company

COMPANY INCORPORATION  Incorporated    in   Sri  Lanka   under    the   Companies  Ordinance   

  No.  51   of  1938  (Chapter  145   of   the  Legislative   Enactment  

  of   Sri  Lanka  1956  Revised Edition) as  a  Private Liability   

  Company on the 25th of November 1981.
   

REGISTRATION NO.  PQ 188 (Former Registration No.PVS 7974)

  The   company   was   re-registered  in  accordance  with   

  Companies Act No. 7 of 2007 on 18th August 2008.

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING  Ordinary   Shares  of   the  Company  were listed with Colombo  

  Stock Exchange on 7th March 1983.
  

REGISTERED OFFICE  No.498, Galle Road, Colombo 03.

WEB SITE  www.abansgroup.com

DIRECTORATE  Mrs. A. Pestonjee (Chairperson)

  Dr. (Mrs) S. Dubash

  Mr. B. Pestonjee

  Mr. A. Raffel

  Mr. C. A. Fernando

  Prof. Lakshman R. Watawala

  Mrs. D.P. Pieris

BANKERS  Hatton National Bank PLC

  People’s Bank

  Bank of Ceylon

  Sampath Bank PLC

  Hongkong  and  Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

  Seylan Bank PLC

  Union Bank
 

LAWYERS  Varners 

  Level 14, West Tower, World Trade Centre,

  Echelon Square, Colombo 01.

AUDITORS  SJMS Associates

  Chartered Accountants

  No.2, Castle Lane, Colombo 04.

SECRETARIES  Varners International (Pvt) Ltd

  Level 14, West Tower, World Trade Centre,

  Echelon Square, Colombo 01.
 
E-MAIL ADDRESS fmael@abansgroup.com / corporate@abanservice.lk

TELEPHONE NO. 2632721 / 4205024 

FAX NO. 2635157






